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July 27, 2015 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Secretary 

PO Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7.2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

RE: Application of The Pennsylvania State University for Electricity Broker/Marketer Services 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is the application of The Pennsylvania State University for a Pennsylvania Electricity 

Broker/Marketer License in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. We include one signed original and one 

PDF copy ofthe complete Application on cd-rom, a check for $350 for applicable filing fees, and one 

original and two copies of a $10,000 bond pursuant to the modification noted in Section 7.a. 

Please feel free to contact me by email at jhajduk@engr.psu.edu or by telephone at 814-867-4897 if you 

have any questions or require further information. 

Sincerely, 

John D. Hajduk 

Associate Director 

Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 



BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBUC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Application of The Pcnnsylvmiia State University d/b/a The Pennsylvania State University, for approval to offer, render, 
furnish, or supply electricity or electric generation services as a(n) Broker / Marketer to the public in the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Pennsylvania). 

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

1. IDENTIFICATION AND CONTACT INFORMATION 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: Provide name (including any fictitious name or d/b/a), primary address, web 
address, and telephone number ofApplicant: 

The Pennsylvania State University 
408 Old Main 
University Park PA 16802 
www.p5u.edu 

PENNSYLVANIA ADDRESS / REGISTERED AGENT: If the Applicant maintains a primary address outside 
of Pennsylvania, provide the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's secondary 
office within Pennsylvania. If the Applicant does not maintain a physical location within Pennsylvania, provide 
the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's Registered Agent within 
Pennsylvania. 

REGULATORY CONTACT: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail 
address of the person to whom questions about this Application should be addressed. 

John I). Hajduk 
Associate Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, I'A 16801 
Phone: 814-867-4897 
Fax: 814-863-7835 
jdli257@psu.edu 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7,2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

ATTORNEY: Provide the name, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address of the 
Applicant's attorney. If the Applicant is not using an attorney, explicitly state so. 

Jennifer M. Eck 
Office of General Counsel 
227 West Bcnncr Avenue, Suite 507 
State College, I'A 16801 
814-867-4088 (phone) 
814-863-8469 (fax) 
j i i i e 3 0 @ p s i i . e d i i 

CONTACTS FOR CONSUWIER SERVICE AND COMPLAINTS: Provide the name, title, address, telephone 
number, FAX number, and e-mail of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing 
customer complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for resolving complaints 
filed with the Applicant, the Electric Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, or 
other agencies. The main contact's information will be listed on the Commission website list of licensed EGSs. 



Primary Contact: 

John H;ij<iuk 
Associate Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 
jdh257@psu.e(l u 
Phone: 814-867-4897 
Fax: 814-863-7835 

Alternate Contact: 

James Myers 
Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 
jxml7@psu.e<lu 
Phone: 814-867-1657 
Fax: 814-863-7835 

2. BUSINESS ENTITY FILINGS AND REGISTRATION 

a. FICTITIOUS NAME: (Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation as listed.) 

Q The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a") 
Provide a copy of the Applicant's filing with Pennsylvania's Department of State 
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-953. 

or 
The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name. 

b. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS: 
(Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation. As well, understand that Domestic 
means being formed within Pennsylvania and foreign means being formed outside Pennsylvania.) 

The Applicant is a sole proprietor. 

If the Applicant is located outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 Pa, 
C.S. §4124 relating to Department of State filing requirements. 

• The Applicant is a: 
or 

domestic general partnership (*) 
G domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8511) 
• foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201) 
Q foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 
• foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

- Give name, d/b/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the business 
nature of the partner entity and identify its partners or officers. 

Provide the state in which the business is organized/formed and provide a copy of the Applicant's 
charter documentation. 



* If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania, 
attach a copy ofthe Applicant's Department of State filing pursuantto 15 Pa. C.S. §4124. 

or 

The Applicant is a: 

• domestic corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §1308) 
• foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) 
• foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) 

0 Other (Describe); In.strunientiility of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and Pennsylvania 
non-profit corporation. 

- Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

- Provide the state in which the business is incorporated/organized/formed and provide a copy of 
the Applicant's charter documentation. 

Sec attached Pennsylvania Exemption Certificate and Charter Documentation. 

- Give name and address of officers. 

Eric J. Barron - President 

The Pennsylvania State University 
201 Old Main 
University Park, PA 16802 
Telephone: 814-865-7611 
Fax:814-863-8583 

See attached Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles. 

3. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS 

(both in state and out of state) 

a. AFFILIATES: Give name and address of any affiliate(s) currently doing business and state whether the 
affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public utilities. If the Applicant does not have any affiliates doing business, explicitly 
state so. Also, state whether the applicant has any affiliates that are currently applying to do business in 
Pennsylvania. 

See attached Affiliates. Affiliates are organized in Pennsylvania. None of the affiliates are jurisdictional 
public utilities 

b. PREDECESSORS: Identify the predecessor(s) of the Applicant and provide the name(s) under which the 
Applicant has operated within the preceding five (5) years, including address, web address, and telephone 
number, if applicable. If the Applicant does not have any predecessors that have done business, explicitly 
state so. 

Applicant docs not have any predecessors that have done business as an Electric Generation Supplier in 
the preceding five (5) years. 



4. OPERATIONS 

a. APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (select and complete the appropriate statement) 

Definitions 

Supplier - an entity that sells electricity to end-use customers utilizing the jurisdictional transmission 
and distribution facilities of an EDC. 
Aggregator - an entity that purchases electric energy and takes title to electric energy as an 
intermediary for sale to retail customers. 
Broker/Marketer - an entity that acts as an intermediary in the sale and purchase of electric energy but 
does not take title to electric energy. 

The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a 

• municipal electric corporation 
Q electric cooperative 
Q local gas distribution company 
• provider of electric generation, transmission or distribution services 
Q broker/marketer engaged in the business of supplying electricity services 

Other; Identify the nature of service being rendered. 

Institution of higher learning engaged in education, research, and outreach headquartered at 
University Park, Pennsylvania. 

or 

The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania. 

b. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as a (may check multiple): 

Generator of electricity 
• Supplier of electricity 
Q Aggregator engaged in the business of supplying electricity 

Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying electricity services 

0 Check here to verify that your organization will not be taking title to the electricity nor will 
you be making payments for customers. 

Ql Electric Cooperative and supplier of electric power 
0 Other (Describe): Institution of higher learning engaged in education, research, and outreach 
headquartered at University Park, Pennsylvania. 

c. PROPOSED SERVICES: Describe in detail the electric services or the electric generation services which the 
Applicant proposes to offer. 

The Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute intends to engage in business in Pennsylvania as a 
Broker/Marketer in the business of supplying selection and procurement services to governmental 
entities. 

d. PROPOSED SERVICE AREA: Check the box of each Electric Distribution Company for which the Applicant 
proposes to provide service. 



Q Citizens' Electric • Pike 
• Duquesne Light • PPL 
• Met-Ed • UGI Utilities 
• PECO • Wellsboro 
• Penelec • West Penn 
• Penn Power 

Entire Commonwealth of PA 

e. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to provide services to. 

• Residential Customers 
• Small Commercial Customers - (25 kW and Under) 
• Residential and Small Commercial as Mixed Meter ONLY (CANNOT BE TAKEN WITH 

RESIDENTIAL AND/OR SMALL COMMERCIAL ABOVE) 
Large Commercial Customers - (Over 25 kW) 

• Industrial Customers 
Governmental Customers 
All of above 
Other (Describe); 

f. START DATE: Provide the approximate date the Applicant proposes to actively market within the 
Commonwealth. 

8/1/2015 

5. COMPLIANCE 

a. CRIMINAL/CIVIL PROCEEDINGS: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of 
either, or a person identified in this Application, has been or is currently the defendant of a criminal or civil 
proceeding within the last five (5) years. 

Identify all such proceedings (active or closed), by name, subject and citation; whether before an 
administrative body or in a judicial forum. If the Applicant has no proceedings to list, explicitly state such. 

Neither the Trustees of The Pciinsylvania State University, nor any person identified in this Application 
lias been convicted of a crime involving fraud or a similar activity related to Electric Generation 
SuppHcr services. 

b. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings 
listed above. 

Not applicable 

c. CUSTOMER/REGULATORY/PROSECUTORY ACTIONS: Identify all formal or escalated actions or 
complaints filed with or by a customer, regulatory agency, or prosecutory agency against the Applicant, an 
affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person identified in this Application, for the prior five (5) years, including 
but not limited to customers, Utility Commissions, and Consumer Protection Agencies such as the Offices of 
Attorney General. If the Applicant has no actions or complaints to list, explicitly state such. 

Neither the Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, nor any person identified in this Application 
has had any actions filed or complaints to list related to Electric Generation Supplier services. 



d. SUMMARY: If applicable, provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any actions listed 
above. 

Not applicable 

6. PROOF OF SERVICE 

a. 

(Example Certificate of Service is attached at Appendix C) 

STATUTORY AGENCIES: Pursuant to Section 5.14 ofthe Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14, 
provide proof of service of a signed and verified Application with attachments on the following: 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

b. EDCs: Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58, 
provide Proof of Service of the Application and attachments upon each of the Electric Distribution Companies 
the Applicant proposed to provide service in. Upon review of the Application, further notice may be required 
pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14. Contact information for each 
EDC is as follows, 

West Penn: 
Legal Department 
West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power 
800 Cabin Hill Drive 
Greensburg, PA 15601-1689 

PECO: 
Manager Energy Acquisition 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 

Duquesne Light: 
Regulatory Affairs 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

PPL: 
Legal Department 
Attn: Paul Russell 
PPL 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18108-1179 



Met-Ed, Penelec, and Penn Power: 
Department 
First Energy 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
Reading PA, 19612 

Citizens' Electric Company: 
Citizens' Electric Company 
Attn: EGS Coordination 
1775 Industrial Boulevard 
Lewisburg, PA 17837 

Wellsboro Electric Company: 
Wellsboro Electric Company 
Attn: EGS Coordination 
33 Austin Street 
P. O. Box 138 
Wellsboro, PA 16901 

Legal UGI: 
UGI Utilities, Inc. 
Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator 
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360 
Post Office Box 12677 
Reading, Pa 19612-2677 

Pike County Light & Power Company: 
Director of Customer Energy Services 
Orange and Rockland Company 
390 West Route 59 
Spring Valley, NY 10977-5300 

7. FINANCIAL FITNESS 

a. BONDING: In accordance with 66 Pa. C.S. Section 2809{c)(1)(i), the Applicant is required to file a bond or 
other instrument to ensure its financial responsibilities and obligations as an EGS. Therefore, the Applicant 
is... 

Q Furnishing the original of an initial bond, letter of credit or proof of bonding to the Commission in the 
amount of $250,000. 

Q Furnishing the original of another initial security for Commission approval, to ensure financial 
responsibility. 

0 Filing for a modification to the $250,000 requirement and furnishing the original of an initial bond, letter of 
credit or proof of bonding to the Commission in the amount of $10,000. Applicant is required to provide 
information supporting an amount less than $250,000. Such supporting information must include indication 
that the Applicant will not take title to electricity and will not pay electricity bills on behalf of its customers. 
Further details for modification may be described as well. 

At the conclusion of Applicant's first year of operation it is the intention of the Commission to tie 
security bonds to a percentage of Applicant's gross receipts resulting from the sale of generated 
electricity consumed in Pennsylvania. The amount of the security bond will be reviewed and 
adjusted on an annual basis. 

Example version of a bond and letter of credit are attached at Appendix D & E, Applicant's security 
must follow language from these examples. 

Any deviation from these examples must be identified in the application and may not be 
acceptable to the Commission. 

Applicant wil l not take title to electricity and will not pay electricity bills on behalf of any of its 
clients. Sec Appendix D. 



b. FINANCIAL RECORDS, STATEMENTS, AND RATINGS: Applicant must provide sufficient information to 
demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of such 
information which may be submitted include the following: 

Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies. 

Published Applicant or parent company financial and credit information (i.e. 10Q or 10K). 
(SEC/EDGAR web addresses are sufficient) 

Applicant's accounting statements, including balance sheet and income statements for the past 
two years. 

Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet 
Credit Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form, evidence of Moody's, S&P, or 
Fitch ratings, and/or other independent financial service reports. 

A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically 
intended to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee. 

Audited financial statements exhibiting accounts over a minimum two year period. 

Bank account statement, tax returns from the previous two years, or any other information that 
demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. 

Sec iittachcri Audited Financial Statements for The Pennsylvania State University Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 2014. 

c. SUPPLIER FUNDING METHOD: If Applicant is operating as anything other than Broker/Marketer onlv, 
explain how Applicant will fund its operations. Provide all credit agreements, lines of credit, etc., and 
elaborate on how much is available on each item. 

Not applicable 

d. BROKER PAYMENT STRUCTURE: If applicant is a broker/marketer, explain how your organization will be 
collecting your fees. 

Fees will be collected as part of a contract for energy procurement advisory services over a specified 
duration. These fees will be paid directly to The Pennsylvania State University and The 
Pennsylvania State University wil l not be taking title to electricity or making payments on behalf of 
its clients. 

e. ACCOUNTING RECORDS CUSTODIAN: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, FAX number, 
and e-mail address of Applicant's custodian for its accounting records. 

Joseph J. Doncsccz 
Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller 
Office of the Corporate Controller 
408 Old Main 
University Park PA 16802 
Phone: 814-865-1355 
Fax:814-863-0701 
jjd7@psu.edii 



f. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix F to this application. 

All sections of the Tax Certification Statement must be completed. Absence (submitting N/A) of any of the 
TAX identifications numbers (items 7A through 7C) shall be accompanied by supporting documentation or 
an explanation validating the absence of such information. 

Items 7A and 7C on the Tax Certification Statement are designated by the Pennsylvania Department of 
Revenue. Item 7B on the Tax Certification Statement is designated by the Internal Revenue Service 

Sec Append ix F, Tax Certification Statement. 

8. TECHNICAL FITNESS: 

To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by electric utilities does not deteriorate, 
the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate technical fitness commensurate with the 
service proposed to be provided. 

a. EXPERIENCE, PLAN, STRUCTURE: 

The Penn State Facilities Engineerin" Institute (PSFEI) has provided facility-engineering support to the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania since 1947. Over the past 20 years, PSFEI has grown by staying at the 
forefront of educational and energy trends as they relate to the customers ofthe Commonwealth and the 
federal government. Since its inception, one ofthe cornerstones of PSFEI services has been to provide 
services related to conservation of energy and saving money on energy procurement. PSFEI began 
assisting the Commonwealth with energy procurement due to the onset of electric and natural gas 
deregulation in Pennsylvania during the late 1990s. 

b. PROPOSED MARKETING METHOD (check all that apply) 

[ZI Internal - Applicant will use its own internal resources/employees for marketing 
• External EGS ~ Applicant will contract with a PUC LICENSED EGS broker/marketer 
Q Affiliate - Applicant will use a NON-EGS affiliate marketing company and or individuals. 
Ql External Third-Party - Applicant will contract with a NON-EGS third party marketing company and or 

individuals 
• Other (Describe): 

c. DOOR TO DOOR SALES: Will the Applicant be implementing door to door sales activities? 

• Yes 
[ZI No 

If yes, will the Applicant be using verification procedures? 

• Yes 
• No 

If yes, describe the Applicant's verification procedures. 

d. OVERSIGHT OF MARKETING: Explain all methods Applicant will use to ensure all marketing is performed in an 
ethical manner, for both employees and subcontractors. 

The Pennsylvania State University will ensure all marketing is performed in alignment with its Ethics and 
Compliance Office. The Mission ofthe Office of Ethics and Compliance is lo assist the University and its 



community in achieving its commitment to the highest standards of ethics, honesty, and integrity. The office 
meets this mission by: 

• Setting forth guidelines for conduct designed to prevent, deter and detect violations ofthe law, uphold 
accreditation standards and comply with University policies; 

• Offering support through training and educational resources; 
• Providing an operational structure that outlines and documents the University's ethics and compliance 

efforts; 
• Working in conjunction with other University offices. 

The Ethics and Compliance Department is responsible for issuing and maintaining such documents, 
providing guidance in response to questions regarding such information, and ensuring consistent 
application and adherence lo such guidance, it is ultimately the responsibility of each individual to meet 
these expectations. 

e. OFFICERS: Identify Applicant's chief officers, and include the professional resumes for any officers directly 
responsible for operations. 

Sec attached Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles. 

f. FERC FILING: Applicant has: 

• Filed an Application with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to be a Power Marketer. 

Q Received approval from FERC to be a Power Marketer at Docket or Case Number . 

Not applicable 

9. DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: 

Disclosure. Statements: If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial (under 25 kW) 
Customers, provide a Residential and/or Small Commercial disclosure statement. A sample disclosure 
statement is provided as Appendix G to this Application. 

Electricity should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. Common definitions should be 
used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be written in plain language with any exclusions, 
exceptions, add-ons, package offers, limited time offers or other deadlines prominently communicated. 
Penalties and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

Not applicable for an applicant applying for a license exclusively as a broker/marketer. 

10. VERIFICATIONS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, AND AGREEMENTS 

a. PJM LOAD SERVING ENTITY REQUIREMENT: As a prospective EGS, the applicant understands that those 
EGSs which provide retail electric supply service (i.e. takes title to electricity) must provide either: 

proof of registration as a PJM Load Serving Entity (LSE), or 
proof of a contractual arrangement with a registered PJM LSE that facilitates the retail electricity 
services of the EGS. 

IO 



The Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement must be filed within 120 days of the 
Applicant receiving a license. As well, the Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement may be 
filed with this instant application. 

(Select only one of the following) 

Q AGREED - Applicant has included compliance with this requirement in the instant application, 
labeled in correspondence with this section (10). 

Q AGREED - Applicant will provide compliance with this requirement within 120 days of 
receiving its license 

0 ACKNOWLEDGED - Applicant is not proposing to provide retail electric supply service at this 
time, and therefore is not presently obligated to provide such information 

b. STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a license, Applicant agrees to 
conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the Commission. Further, the 
Applicant agrees that it must comply with and ensure that its employees, agents, representatives, and 
independent contractors comply with the standards of conduct and disclosure set out in Commission 
regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 54.43, as well as any future amendments. 

0 AGREED 

c. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the Commission or 
the Department of Revenue, as appropriate; 

- Retail Electricity Choice Activity Reports: The regulations at 52 Pa.Code §§54.201-54.204 
require that all active EGSs report sales activity information. An EGS will file an annual report 
reporting for customer groups defined by annual usage. Reports must be filed using the 
appropriate report form that may be obtained from the PUC's Secretary's Bureau or the forms 
officer, or may be down-loaded from the PUC's internet web site. 

Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall report its Pennsylvania intrastate gross receipts to the 
Commission on a quarterly and year to date basis no later than 30 days following the end of the 
quarter. 

The Treasurer or other appropriate officer of Applicant shall transmit to the Department of 
Revenue by March 15, an annual report, and under oath or affirmation, of the amount of gross 
receipts received by Applicant during the prior calendar year. 

Net Metering Reports: Applicant shall be responsible to report any Net Metering per the Standards 
on http://www.puc.pa.qov/consumer info/electricitv/alternative enerav.aspx. Scroll down to the 
Net Metering Standards Section. 

Applicant shall report to the Commission the percentages of total electricity supplied by each fuel 
source on an annual basis per 52 Pa. Code § 54.39(d). 

Applicant will be required to meet periodic reporting requirements as may be issued by the 
Commission to fulfill the Commission's duty under Chapter 28 pertaining to reliability and to inform 
the Governor and Legislature of the progress of the transition to a fully competitive electric market. 

0 AGREED 

11 



d. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another entity, it 
is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the license. See 66 
Pa. C.S. Section 2809(D). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing application. 

0 AGREED 

e. ASSESSMENT: The Commission does not presently assess Electric Generation Suppliers for the purposes 
of recovery of regulatory expenses; see PPL Energyplus, LLC v. Commonwealth, 800 A.2d 360 (Pa. Cmwlth. 
2002). 

0 ACKNOWLEDGED 

f. FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend its application if 
substantial changes occur to the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original filing. 
See 52 Pa. Code § 54.34. 

0 AGREED 

g. FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s) herein may be grounds 
for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to the 
Application. This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification in 
official matters. 

0 AGREED 

h. NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE: If your answer to any of these items changes during the pendency of your 
application or if the information relative to any item herein changes while you are operating within the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, you are under a duty to so inform the Commission, within twenty (20) days, 
as to the specifics of any changes which have a significant impact on the conduct of business in Pennsylvania. 
See 52 Pa. Code § 54.34. 

0 AGREED 

i. CEASING OF OPERATIONS: Applicant is also required to officially notify the Commission if it plans to cease 
doing business in Pennsylvania, 90 days prior to ceasing operations. 

0 AGREED 

j . Electronic Data Interchange: The Applicant acknowledges the Electronic Data Interchange (ED!) 
requirements and the relevant contacts for each EDC, as listed at Appendix J. 

0 AGREED 

k. FEE: The Applicant has enclosed or paid the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

0 PAYMENT ENCLOSED 

Check No. 5722452 



11. AFFIDAVITS 

APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT: Complete and submit with your filing an officially notarized Application Affidavit 
stating that all the information submitted in this application is truthful and correct. An example copy of this 
Affidavit can be found at Appendix A. 

Sec Appendix A. 

OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT: Provide an officially notarized affidavit stating that you will adhere to the reliability 
protocols of the North American Electric Reliability Council, the appropriate regional reliability council(s), and the 
Commission, and that you agree to comply with the operational requirements of the control area(s) within which 
you provide retail service. An example copy of this Affidavit can be found at Appendix B. 

See Appendix B. 



12. NEWSPAPER PUBLICATIONS 

Notice of filing of this Application must be published in newspapers of general circulation covering each 
county in which the applicant intends to provide service. Below is a list of newspapers, which cover the 
publication requirements for Electric Generation Suppliers looking to do business in Pennsylvania. 

The newspapers in which proof of publication is required is dependent on the service territories the 
applicant is proposing to serve. The chart below dictates which newspapers are necessary for each EDC. 
If the applicant is proposing to serve the entire Commonwealth, please file proof of publication in all seven 
newspapers. 

Please file with the Commission the Certification of Publication, along with a photostatic copy ofthe notice 
to complete the notice requirements. 

Proof of newspaper publications must be filed with the initial application. Applicants do not need a docket 
number in their publication. Docket numbers will be issued when all criteria on the item 14 checklist (see 
below) are satisfied. 

See Ihe altuchcd proof of publication of legal notice in the foregoing newspapers. 

Erie Times-
News 

Harrisburg 
Patriot-
News 

Philadelphia 
Daily News 

Pittsburg 
Post-
Gazette 

Scranton 
Times-
Tribune 

Williamsport 
Sun-Gazette 

Johnstown 
Tribune-
Democrat 

Citizens' Electric X 

Duquesne X 

Met Ed X X X 

PECO X 

Penelec X X X X X 

Penn Power X X 

Pike X 

PPL X X X X 

UGI X 

Wellsboro X 

West Penn X X X X 

Entire 
Commonwealth X X X X X X X 

(Example Publications are provided at Appendices H and I) 
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13. SIGNATURE 

Applicant: The ['cnnsylvaiiiii State University 

By: Jo^fJ^j 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7,2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Title. Joseph J . Doncsecz 
Associate Vice President for Finance *& Corporate Cont ro l le r 

14. CHECKLIST 

For the applicant's convenience, please use the following checklist to ensure all relevant sections are 
complete. The Commission Secretary's Bureau will not accept an application unless each of the 
following sections are complete. 

A p p l i c a n t : The Pennsylvania State Universi ty 

0) 
(A 
Z) 

c 
ro 
o 
o. 
CL 
< 

Signature 

Filing Fee 

Application Affidavit 

Operations Affidavit 

Proof of Publication 

Bond or Letter of Credit 

Tax Certification Statement 

Commonwealth Department of State 
Verification 

Certificate of Service 

3 
ro 
0) 
i _ 

3 
CD 
(fi 

ro 
<u 
i _ 

o 
0) 

CO 
O 
Z) 
Q_ 
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RECEIVED 
Appendix A 

A P P L I C A T I O N AFFIDAVIT 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: 

JUL 2 7.2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

ss. 

County of Centre: 

Joseph J. Doncsccz^ Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller of The Pennsylvania State University; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania State University has the burden of producing information and 
supporting documentation demonstrating its technical and financial fitness to be licensed as an electric 
generation supplier pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 2809 (B). 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania Stale University has answered the questions on the application 
correctly, truthfully, and completely and provided supporting documentation as required. 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania State University acknowledges that it is under a duty to update 
information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting documents. 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania Slate University acknowledges that it is under a duty to 
supplement information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting 
documents as requested by the Commission. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief, 
and that he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this _ day of J \J l y , 20 15 

Signature of official administering oath 

My commission expires 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
DIANE K. KESHVARI, Notary Public 
State Cottege Bora., Centre County 

My Ccmmtufon Expires July 26, 2019 
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RECEIVED 
Appendix B 

OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Coninionwcalth o f Pennsylvania: SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

ss. 

County of Centre: 

Joseph J. Doncsccz, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller ol The Pennsyivania Slate University; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That The Pennsylvania State Univcrsiiy the Applicant herein, acknowledges that The Pennsylvania State 
University may have obligations pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other applicable 
statutes or regulations including Emergency Orders which may be issued verbally or in writing during any 
emergency situations that may unexpectedly develop from time to time in the course of doing business in 
Pennsylvania. 

That The Pennsylvania State University, the Applicant herein, asserts that it possesses the requisite technical, 
managerial, and financial fitness to render electric service within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that 
the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and by the decisions of the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That The Pennsylvania Slate University, the Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject to, 
will pay, and in the past has paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles II and XI of the Act of March 4, 
1971 {P.L. 6, No. 2), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 28 of Title 66. 
The Applicant acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the taxation requirements 
of Chapter 28, shall be cause for the Commission to revoke the license of the Applicant. The Applicant 
acknowledges that it shall report to the Commission its jurisdictional Gross Receipts and power sales for 
ultimate consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required by the Commission. The Applicant also 
acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the inspection of facilities and records). 

As provided by 66 Pa. C.S. §2810 (C)(6)(iv), Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality with 
respect to its state tax information in the possession of the Department of Revenue, regardless of the source 
of the information, and shall consent to the Department of Revenue providing that information to the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That The Pennsylvania State University, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory obligation 
to conform with 66 Pa. C.S. §506, §2807 (C), §2807(D)(2), §2809(B) and the standards and billing practices of 
52 PA. Code Chapter 56. 

That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner as 
requested by the Bureau of Public Liaison or other Commission bureaus. Materials and information requested 
may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under applicable sections of the law. 
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A p p e n d i x B (Con t i nued ) 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, 
information, and belief. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this day of. Jul 20 15 

&Um. K. l\i£ivmM 
Signature of official administering oath 

My commission ission expires _ 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
WANE K. KESHVARI, Notary Pubtfc 

State Cottege Boro., Centre County 
My Commfsston Expires July 26, 2019 



Rnv-i!!0 AS + (9-08)([) 

wffij Pennsylvania 
k OEPAflTHENT UF flFVENUR 

BURfiAU OF 
BUSINESS TRUST FUND TAXES 
POBOX 280901 
HARFIISBURG, PA 17128-0901 

PENNSYLVANIA EXEMPTION 
CERTIFICATE 

CHECK ONE: 
IE) STATE OR LOCAL SALES AND USE TAX 
• STATE OR LOCAL HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
• PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE TAXES AND FEES (PTA) 
• VEHICLE RENTAL TAX'(VRT) 

(Please Print or Type) 

This form cannot be used to 
obtain a Sales Tax License 
Number, PTA License Number 
or Exempt Status. 

Read Instructions 
On Reverse Carefully 

'X1THIS::F.0RM;MAY:;BE,'PH0T0C0RIED - VOID UNLES 

CHECK ONE: • PENNSYLVANIA TAX UNIT EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE (USE FOR ONE TRANSACTION) 

0 PENNSYLVANIA TAX BLANKET EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE (USE FOR MULTIPLE TRANSACTIONS) 

Name of Seller, Vendor, or Lessor 

Street City Stale ZIP Code 

NOTE: Do not use this form for claiming an exemption on the registration of a vehicle. To claim an exemption from lax for a motor vehicle, Irailer, semi-trailer 
or traclor with Ihe PA Department of Transportation, Bureau of Motor Vehicles, use one of Ihe following forms: 

FORM MV-1 Application for Certificate of Tille (first time registrations) 

FORM MV-4ST Vehicle Sales and Use Tax Return/Application for Registration (other registrations) 

Property and services purchased or leased using this certificate are exempt from lax because: (Select Ihe appropriate paragraph from the back of this form, 
check the corresponding block below and insert information requested.) 

• 1. Property or services will be used directly and predominately by purchaser in performing purchaser's operation of: 

0 2. Purchaser is a/an: Instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Q 3. Properly will be resold under License Number. .. {If purchaser does not have a PA Sales Tax License Number, 
include a statement under Number 7 explaining why a number is nol required.) 

• 4. Purchaser is a/an: holding Exemption Number. 

• 5. Property or services will be used directly and predominately by purchaser performing a public utility service. 
• PA Public Utility Commission PUC Number and/or • US Deparlment of Transporlalion MC/MX 

Q 6. Exempt wrapping supplies. License Number 
include a statement under Number 7 explaining why a number is nol required.) 

• 7. Other 

.. (If purchaser does not have a PA Sales Tax License Number, 

(Explain in detail. Addilional space on reverse side.) 

I am authorized lo execute Ihis Certificale and claim Ihis exemplion. Misuse of this Certificate by seller, lessor, buyer, lessee, or Iheir represenlalive is 
punishable by tine and imprisonment. 
Name of Purchaser or Lessee 
The Pennsylvania State University 

Street 

101 Procurement Services Building 

EIN 

24-6000376 
Date 
01/05/15 

-oO'^r^r^ tgt&ffe < ^ r I <-21R!Code 

University Park PA 16802 

ireiniornia ion, re er o 

HVED 

1. ACCEPTANCE AND VALIDITY: 
For this certificate to be valid, the seller/lessor shall exercise good faith in accepting this certificate, which includes: (1) Ihe certificate shall be completed 
properly; (2) the certificate shall be in the seller/lessor's possession wilhin 60 days from (he date of sale/lease; (3) the certificale does not contain informa­
tion which is knowingly false; and (4) Ihe property or service is consistent wilh Ihe exemption to which Ihe customer is^ilisd-fQwaoKjjjtfllfTialion, refer lo 
Exemption Certificates, Title 61 PA Code §32.2. An invalid certificate may subjecl Ihe seller/lessor lo the tax. 

2. REPRODUCTION OF FORM: 
This fotm may be reproduced but shall contain Ihe same informalion as appears on Ihis form. 

3. RETENTION: JUL 2? 2015 
The seller or lessor must retain Ihis certificate for at least four years from the date of the exempt sale to which Ihe certificate applies. 
DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE PA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE. PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

4. EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS: SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
This form may be used in conjunction with form REV-1715, Exempt Organization Declaration of Sales Tax Exemption, when a purchase of $200 or more is. 
made by art organization which is registered wilh the PA Department of Revenue as an exempt organization. These organizations are assigned an exemp­
lion number, beginning with Ihe two digits 75 (example: 75-00000-0). 
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CORPORATE CHARTER QF THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY* 

The Charter of The Pennsylvania Stale University is nol in the tradilional form of charters of other 
corporations. This is because no particular form was followed when the institution was created as 
ihe Farmers' High School by special act ofthe legislature of Pennsylvania on February 22. 1855. 
The name of the inslilulion has been changed successively lo the Agricultural College of 
Pennsylvania in 1862, the Pennsylvania Stale College in 1874, and The Pennsylvania State 
University in 1953. The original charter has been amended once in the Court of Quarter Sessions 
of Centre County on May I . 1862. and in the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County in the 
following proceedings: No. 235 November Term, 1875; No. 166 April Term, 1892; No. 162 May 
Term. 1915; No. 130 February Term, 1925; No. 218 February Term, 1951; No. 140 December 
Term, 1953: No. 211 February Term, 1958; No. 189 October Term, 1959; and No. 192 October 
Term, 1962. The Charier was further amended by action ofthe Board of Truslccs on November 
22, 2002, May 3, 2013, November 22, 2013, March 7, 2014 and November 14, 2014. Various acts 
of assembly have been passed which deal with the status and rights of The Pennsylvania State 
University as the inslrumentalily of the Commonwealth lo perform the cssenlial governmental 
functions of education, but these do nol alter the charter and powers ofthe institution. 

In reality, the charter of The Pennsylvania State Univcrsiiy consists ofthe acts of assembly which 
properly relate to it as well as all of ihe decrees ofthe Court of Centre County above cited. The 
following arc selected paragraphs from these various acts and decrees arranged under iraditional 
headings. 

NAME AND PURPOSE OF THE INSTITUTION 

There is hereby erected and established, at the place which shall be designated by the authonty, 
and as hereinafter provided, an institution for the education of youth in the various branches of 
science, learning and practical agriculture, as they arc connected with each other, by the name, 
style, and title of The Pennsylvania State University. (Act of February 22, 1855. P.L. 46. sec. I , 
24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2531; Decree of the Court of Quarter Sessions of Centre County. Mav 
1. 1862. No. 8. April Sessions. 1862; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County, 
January 26, 1874. No. 238, November 'form. 1873: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of 
Centre Counly, Pennsylvania. November 13, 1953, No. 140. December Term. 1953) 

MANAGEMENT OF THE INSTI TUTION 

The said institution shall be under the management and government ofthe Board of Trustees. (Acl 
of February 22, 1855, P.L. 46, sec. 2, 24 Purd. Comp. Slat. sec. 2532) 

INCORPORATION 

Said trustees and their successors in office are hereby erected and declared to be a body politic and 
corporate in law, wilh perpetual succession, by the name, style, and title of The Pennsylvania State 
University, by which name and title the said trustees, and their successors, shall be able and capable 
in law lo take by gift, grant, sale or conveyance, by bequest, devise, or otherwise, any estate in any 
lands, tenements, and hereditaments, goods, chattels, or effects, and at pleasure to alien or 

Tor a copy oflhc original Charter of the University, see pages 0-9 through C-l 
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otherwise dispose oflhc same lo and for the use and purpose ofthe said institution; and the said 
corporation shall, by the same name, have power to sue and be sued, and generally to do and 
transact all and every business touching or concerning the premises, or which shall be necessarily 
incidental therelo, and to hold, enjoy, and exercise all such powers, authorilies, and jurisdiction as 
arc customary wilhin the colleges wilhin this Commonwealth. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. 
sec. 3. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2533; Resolution of the Board of Truslccs. Mav 3. 2013) 

CORPORATE SEAL 

The same trustees shall cause lo be made a seal, with such device as they may think proper, and 
by and with which all the deeds, diplomas, certificates, and acts of the institution shall be 
authenticated, and they may at their pleasure alter the same. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. 
sec. 4. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2534) 

NUMBER OF TRUSTEES 

The number of truslccs of said institution shall be fixed at thirty-eight. (Act of February 22. 1855. 
P.L. 46. sec. 3. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec'. 2533; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875; Decree of the Court of Common 
Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Decree ofthe Court of Common 
Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925: Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre Counly. July 19. 1951. No. 218. February Term. 1951; Resolution of 
the Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014') 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE BOARD 

(1) Ex Officio Members: The Secretary of Education, the Secretary of Agriculture and the 
Secretary of Conservation and Natural Resources ofthe Commonwealth shall be cv officio 
voting members ofthe Board and the Presidcnl of The Pennsylvania Stale University and 
the Governor ofthe Commonwealth shall be t'.v officio non-voting members ofthe Board. 
(Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. see. 3. 24 Purd.Comp. Slat, sec. 2533: Decree ofthe 
Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 
1875; Act of June 2. 1893. P.L. 272. sec. 1; Decree oflhc Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas 
of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130, February Term. 1925: Decree ofthe Court 
ol'Common Pleas ol'Centrc County. July 19. 1951, No. 218. February 'Perm, 1951; 
Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 

(2) Members Appointed bv the Governor: Six truslccs shall be appointed by the Governor of 
the Commonwealth. (Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 
1915. No. 162, Mav Term. 1915; Decree oflhc Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. 
February 23. 1925. No. 130, February Term. 1925) 

(3) Members Ejected by the Alumni: A total of nine trustees shall be elected by alumni and 
former students of the University. (Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. November 22, 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875: Decree of the Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15, 1915, No. 162, Mav 'form, 1915; Decree ofthe 
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Court of Common Pleas of Centre Counly. Fchmarv 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 
1925: Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslccs. November 14. 2014) 

(4) Members Elected bv Auricultural Ortzanizalions: Six truslccs, who shall be members of 
and represeni organized agricultural societies and associations ol' the Commonwealth 
("Agricullural Organizations"), shall be elected by three delegates from each county in the 
Commonwealth representing such Agricultural Organizations. (Act of February 22. 1855. 
P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535; Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of 
Centre Counly. November 22, 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875: Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. May Term. 1915; Decree of 
the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 
1925: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 1951. No. 218. 
February Term. 1951; Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslccs. November 14. 2014) 

(5) Members Elected Represcntinu Business and Industry: Six truslccs representing business 
and industry endeavors shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. (Resolution ofthe Board 
of Trustees. November 22. 2002: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(6) Member Elected Represcntinu the Student Body. In May 2015 and bi-annually thereafter, 
a trustee representing the sludent body shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. 
(Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslees. November 14. 2014) 

(7) Member Elected Represcntinu the Faculty. In May 2015 and every three years thereafter, 
a trustee representing the faculty ofthe University shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. 
(Resolution oflhc Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(8) Member represcntinu the Penn State Alumni Association. Commencing July 1,2015. and 
bi-annually thereafter, the immediate past president oflhc Penn Slate Alumni Association 
shall be an ex officio member of the Board of 'Trustees. ("Resolution of the Board of 
Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(9) Members Elected bv the Board ol'Truslccs. In May 2015 three at-large trustees shall be 
elected by the Board of Trustees. Thereafter, one at-large trustee shall be elected annually 
by the Board of Trustees. (Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

QUALIFICATIONS OF ELECTORS 

(1) Alumni 

(a) Al! graduates who have received a first or bachelor's degree or an advanced degree 
from the University, and former students (limited lo those persons who have 
satisfactorily passed one semester's or two terms' work, or more, in any University 
program which requires two years, or more, for completion and which results in a 
degree) shall be eligible to vote for alumni trustees, at the election next following 
the year of their graduation or the year following that in which they were no longer 
in attendance al the University, subject, however, lo the procedure next stated. 
(Decree of the Court of Common Picas of Centre County. April 25. 1892, No. 166, 
April 'Term. 1892; Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. 
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February 28. 1958, No. 211. February Term. 1958; Decree ofthe Court ofCommon 
Pleas of Centre County. No. 192. October'Perm. 1962; Resolution ofthe Board of 
Trustees. March 7. 2014) 

(b) Procedure in Couductinu Nominations and Elections: Ballots for the nomination 
and election of alumni to the Board ol'Truslccs ofthe University shall be sent 
electronically to: 

(i) Electors (qualified as above set forth) who have a valid email address on 
file in the University's alumni records as ofthe date of distribution of such 
ballots, and 

(ii) Electors who make individual request, in writing lo the University, that such 
ballots be furnished lo them. (Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of 
Centre County. February 28. 1958, No. 211. February Term. 1958: 
Resolution oflhc Board ol'Truslees. Mav 3. 2013: Resolution ofthe Board 
ol'Truslees. March 7. 2014: Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslees. November 
14.2014) 

(2) Auricultural Organizations: In case more than one Agricultural Organization from a 
counly shall elect delegates, then the delegates from such county shall select three from 
their number who shall represeni such counly. No individual may represent an Agricultural 
Organization as a delegate unless such person is a member in good standing of such 
Agricultural Organization. (Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre Counly. June 
15. 1915. No. 162. May Term. 1915: Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre 
County. February 23, 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925: Resolution ofthe Board of 
Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(3) Auricultural Onumizalions to Be Oruanized Twelve Months: No Agricultural 
Organization shall be entitled to send delegates unless such Agricultural Organization has 
at least fifteen (15) members and has been regularly organized and in existence at least 
twelve (12) months preceding the time ofthe election of trustees. (Act of February 22, 
1855, P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535; Decree of the Court of Common 
Pleas of Centre Counly. November 22. 1875. No. 235, November Term, 1875: Decree of 
the Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. May Term, 1915; 
Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County, February 23. 1925, No. 130. 
February Term, 1925; Resolution ofthe Board of Truslccs. November 14. 2014) 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The Board of Trustees is hereby authorized and empowered to make and aller. from lime to time, 
such rules and regulations for the election of members thereof as il shall deem necessary and 
expedient. (Resolution ofthe Board of Truslccs. November 14. 2014) 

TIME OF ELECTION 

The election of trustees shall be held annually, by ballot, in manner as provided by ihe Board of 
Trustees, on such day and hour during Commencement week and on such day previous to the day 
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for the final public exercises of Commencement as from lime to lime shall be determined by Ihe 
Board of Trustees. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comn. Stat, sec. 2535: 
Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. January 26. 1874. No. 238. November 
Term. 1873; Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 
235. November Term. 1875: Decree oflhc Court ofCommon Picas of Centre County. April 25. 
1892. No. 166. April Term. 1892: Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. 
February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925) 

NOTICE OF ELECTION 

Notice of such date for the election of trustees and oflhc meeting or meetings to be held for such 
purpose shall be provided by the Secretary ofthe Board of Trustees at least sixty days prior to the 
dale of said election lo (a) the qualified electors described in Section (l)(b) under 
"QUALIFICATIONS OF ELEC TORS" above, and (b) the societies and associations hereinbefore 
named shall be sent by the Secretary oflhc Board of Truslccs at least sixty days prior lo the dale 
of said election lo such agricullural societies or associations as appeared eligible al the next 
preceding annual election. Such notice shall be also similarly given al least sixty days prior lo Ihe 
date of said election for the election of business and industry trustees. Notice shall also be posted 
on the University's website at least sixty days prior lo the election. (Decree of the Court of 
Common Pleas ol'Centrc Counly. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013) 

PLACE OF ELECTION 

All elections shall be held at the institution by so many oflhc electors and alumni above mentioned 
as shall be present at the regular time for holding elections, under the dircclion ofthe Board of 
Trustees and by ballot, as now provided by law. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 
Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535: Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. November 
22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875) 

JUDGES OF ELECTION 

It shall be the duly of said Board of Trustees to appoint two of their number as judges to hold such 
election, lo receive and count the votes, and return the same to the Board ol'Truslees with their 
certificale ofthe number of votes cast, and for whom, whereupon the said Board shall determine 
who have received the highest number of votes and who arc thereby elected. (Act of February 22. 
1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Slat, sec. 2535) 

TERM OF TRUSTEES 

Except as set forth below, the term ofthe trustees appointed and elected as aforesaid shall be three 
years; two of whom shall be appointed by the Governor annually; three of whom shall be elected 
annually by the alumni ofthe Univcrsiiy; two of whom shall be elected annually by the delegates 
representing the agricultural societies and associations, two of whom shall be elected annually 
representing business and industry and one of whom shall be elecicd annually at large; all of whose 
terms of office shall begin on the first day of July following their appointment or election, as the 
case may be. The trustee elected lo represent the sludent body and the trustee who serves ex officio 
as the immediate past President ofthe Penn State Alumni Association shall each have a two year 
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term; provided, however, thai iflhc trustee elected lo represent the sludenl body ceases to meet all 
oflhc criteria set forth in the University's Bylaws, such trustee's term shall expire on the date that 
such trustee no longer meets such criteria. The three at-large trustees elected in May 2015 shall 
be elected for staggered terms of one, two and three years, respectively. (Act of February 22. 
1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535; Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Fleas of 
Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875: Decree ofthe Court of 
Common Pleas ol'Centrc County. April 25. 1892. No. 166. April Term. 1892: Decree ofthe Court 
ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915.No. 162. May Term. 1915: Decree of the Court 
ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925; Decree 
oflhc Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 1951. No. 218. February Term. 1951; 
Rcsolulion ofthe Board of Truslccs. November 14. 2014) 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

In addition to the annual meeting ofthe Board ol'Truslees al the institution, such other meetings 
arc authorized as may be fixed by the Board by their adjournment from lime lo time, or be called 
by the authority of the President and Secretary, in which latter case notice shall be given to each 
and every member ofthe Board at least three days prior lo the time of meeting, which said meetings 
shall lake place and be in lieu of those provided by the sixth section of the Acl ofthe twenty-
second of February, A.D. 1855. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 6. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat. 
sec. 2541: Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. 
November Term. 1875; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees, Mav 3. 2013) 

COMPENSATION OF TRUSTEES 

Members of the Board of Trustees serve as volunteers and shall not be compensated for their 
services. Trustees may be reimbursed upon request for transportation and other direct expenses 
while engaged in the discharge of their official duties, in accordance with the University's travel 
reimbursement policies in effect from lime lo lime. (Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Pleas ol* 
Centre Counly. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslees. 
May 3.2013) 

OFFICERS OFTHE BOARD 

The officers ofthe Board of Trustees shall be chosen annually by the Board to serve for a period 
of one year; and shall consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Secretary and a Treasurer. (Decree oflhc 
Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre Counly. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915: Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

(1) Membership: The executive committee shall have 13 members, all of whom shall be voting 
members. The executive committee shall be composed of the Chair of the Board of 
Trustees (who shall also be the chairof the executive committee), the Vice Chair, the chairs 
ofthe standing committees, the chair ofthe Board of Directors of the Millon S. Hershey 
Medical Center (or, if such chair is not a voting member oflhc Board of Trustees, a member 
ofthe Board of Directors of The Milton S. Hershey Medical Center who is also a voting 
member ofthe Board of Trustees), the immediate past chair ofthe Board of Trustees, and 
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such number of al-largc members nominaLed by Ihe Governance and Long-Range Planning 
Commiltce and elected by the Board of Trustees as may be necessary to have an Executive 
Committee of thirteen (13) members. The Secretary ofthe Board shall be the Recording 
Secretary ofthe Executive Committee. In addition, the President ofthe University shall 
be an cx-officio nonvoting member ofthe Executive Committee. (Decree ofthe Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915: Decree ofthe 
Court ofCommon Pleas of Centre County. February 28. 1958. No. 211. February Term. 
1958; Decree ofthe Court ofCommon Picas of Centre County. September 23. 1959. No. 
189. October Term. 1959; Resolution ofthe Board ol'Truslees. Mav 3. 2013: Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. November 22. 2013) 

(2) Duties: The duty ofthe Executive Committee shall be, under the direction of and subject 
lo the approval oflhc Board of Trustees, to transact such necessary business as may arise 
in Ihe intervals between the regular meetings of the Board. (Decree of the Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre Counly. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915) 

TREASURER 

The Treasurer (who shall receive and disburse the funds ofthe institution, and perform such other 
duties as shall be required of him) shall not be a member of the Board, and shall receive such 
compensation from time lo lime as the Board may direct. (Act of February 22. 1855, P.L. 46. sec. 
8. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2539: Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. June 
15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915: Resolution of ihe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 

ORGANIZATION AND SI TE 

On the second Thursday of June after the passage of this act, the Board ol'Truslccs, who arc hereby 
appointed, shall meet at Harrisburg and proceed to the organization of an institution and selection 
oflhc most eligible silc wilhin the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for its location, where they 
shall purchase or obtain by gift, grant, or otherwise, a tract of land containing al least two hundred 
acres, upon which they shall procure such improvements and alterations to be made as will make 
it an inslilulion properly adapted lo the instruction of youth in the art of farming according to the 
meaning and design of this act. (Acl of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46, sec. 6. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat. 
sec. 2541; Rcsolulion ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013) 

PRINCIPAL AND FACULTY 

[Deleted]. (Acl of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46, sec. 6, 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2541; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3, 2013) 

BYLAWS, ORDINANCES, AND RULES 

The Board shall have power lo pass all such bylaws, ordinances, and rules as the good government 
ofthe instilution shall require, and therein to prescribe what shall be taught to the pupils, and 
generally lo do and perform all such administrative acts as are usually performed by and wilhin 
the appropriate duty of a Board of Trustees, and shall, by a Secretary of their appointment, keep a 
minute ofthe proceedings and action oflhc Board. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 6. 24 
Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2541; Resolution oflhc Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 
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SUBJECTS TO BE TAUGHT 

H shall bo the duly ofthe Board ol'Truslees as soon as and as often as Ihe exigencies ofthe case 
may require, in addition to the principal, to employ such other professors, teachers, or tutors as 
shall be qualified to impart to pupils under their charge a knowledge ofthe English language, 
grammar, geography, history, mathematics, chemistry, and such other academic disciplines as may 
be deemed appropriate from lime lo time. (Act of February 22, 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 7, 24 Purd. 
Comn. Stat, sec. 2542: Rcsolulion oflhc Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013.) 
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AN ACT TO INCORPORATE THE FARMERS' HIGH SCHOOL OF PENNSYLVANIA1" 

Section I . Be il enacted by the Senate and House ol'Rcprescnlalivcs ofthe Commonwealth ol* 
Pennsylvania in General Assembly met, and it is hereby enacted by the authority oflhc same, thai 
there be and is hereby creeled and established, at the place which shall be designated by the 
authority, and as hereinafter provided, an institution for the education of youth in the various 
branches of sciences, learning, and practical agriculture, as they arc connected with each other, by 
the name, style, and title ofthe Farmers' High School of Pennsylvania. 

Section 2. That the institution shall be under the management and government of a board of 
truslccs, of whom there shall be thirteen, and seven of whom shall be a quorum, competent to 
perform the duties hereinafter authorized and required. 

Section 3. That the Governor, Secretary of the Commonwealth, the president of the 
Pennsylvania Stale Agricullural Society, and ihe principal of the inslilulion, shall each be cx-
officio a member ofthe board of trustees, and they, with Dr. Alfred L. Elwyn and Algernon S. 
Roberts, ofthe city of Philadelphia; H. N. McAllister, ofthe county of Centre; R. C. Walker, of 
Ihe county of Allegheny; James Miles, of the county of Erie; John Strohm, of the county of 
Lancaster; A. O, Hiestcr, oflhc counly of Dauphin; William Jessup, ofthe county of Susquehanna, 
and Frederick Walls, oflhc county of Cumberland, shall constitute the first Board of Truslccs; 
which said trustees and their successors in office, arc hereby creeled and declared lo be a body 
politic and corporate in law, wilh perpetual succession, by the name, style, and title ofthe Farmers' 
High School of Pennsylvania, by which name and title the said trustees, and their successors, shall 
be able and capable in law to lake by gift, grant, sale, or conveyance, by bequest, devise, or 
otherwise, any estate in any lands, tenements, and hereditaments, goods, chattels, or effects, and 
at pleasure to alien or otherwise dispose ofthe same to and for the use and purpose ofthe said 
institution: Provided, however. That the annual income ofthe said estate so held, shall al no time 
exceed twenty-five thousand dollars: and the said corporation shall, by the same name, have power 
lo sue and be sued, and generally lo do and transact all and every business touching or concerning 
the premises, or which shall be necessarily incidental thereto, and to hold, enjoy, and exercise all 
such powers, authorities, and jurisdiction as are customary within the colleges within this 
Commonwealth. 

Section 4. That the same trustees shall cause to be made a seal, with such device as they may 
think proper, and by and with which all the deeds, diplomas, certificates and acts ofthe institution 
shall be authenticated, and they may al their pleasure alter the same. 

Section 5. Thai al the first meeting of Ihe board of trustees, the nine named, who are not cx-
officio members, shall, by themselves and by lot, be divided into three classes of three each, 
numbered one, two, and three; the appointmenl hereby made of class number one, shall terminate 
on the first Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-six; number two on the first 
Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-seven, and number three on the first 
Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-eight; and upon the termination of such 
office of such directors, to wit: On the first Monday of October in every year an election shall be 
held at the institution to supply their place, and such election shall be determined by Ihe votes of 

1 Act olTcbruary 22, 1855, P.L. 4fi, sec. 1, 24 Purd. Comp. Stat. 
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ihe members oflhc executive eommiUcc oflhc Pennsylvania State Agricultural Society, and the 
votes of three representatives duly chosen by each county agricultural society in this 
Commonweallh which shall have been organized al least three months preceding the time of 
election, and it shall be the duly of said board of trustees to appoint two of their number as judges 
lo hold such election, lo receive and count the votes, and return the same to the board of trustees 
wilh their certificale ofthe number of votes cast, and for whom, whereupon the said board shall 
delerminc who have received the highest number of votes, and who arc thereby elected. 

Section 6. That on the second Thursday of June alter the passage of this act. the hoard of 
trustees, who are hereby appointed, shall meet at Harrisburg, and proceed lo the organization of 
an institution and selection oflhc most eligible silc wilhin the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for 
ils location, where they shall purchase or obtain by gift, grant, or otherwise, a tract of land 
containing al least two hundred acres, and not exceeding two thousand acres, upon which they 
shall procure such improvements and alteralions to be made, as will make il an inslilulion properly 
adapted to the inslruclion of youth in the art of farming according to the meaning and design of 
this act. They shall select and choose a principal for said instilution, who, wilh such scientific 
attainments and capacity to leach as the board shall deem necessary, shall be a good practical 
farmer; he, with such other persons as shall, from time lo time, be employed as teachers, shall 
comprise the facully, under whose conlrol the immcdialc management ofthe instilution, and Ihe 
instruction of all the youth commillcd to its care shall be, subject, however, lo the revision and all 
the orders ofthe board of trustees; there shall be a quarterly meeting ofthe board of Irustees at the 
inslilulion, and as much oftcner as shall be necessary, and they shall determine; the board shall 
have power to pass all such bylaws, ordinances, and rules as the good government ofthe inslilulion 
shall require, and therein lo prescribe what shall be taught to and what labor performed by the 
pupils, and generally to do and perform all such administrative acts as are usually performed by 
and wilhin the appropriate duly of a board of trustees, and shall, by a secretary oflhcirappoinlmcnt, 
keep a minute ofthe proceedings and action ofthe board. 

Section 7. That it shall be the duty of the board of trustees as soon and as often as the 
exigencies of ihe case may require, in addition to the principal, lo employ such other professors, 
teachers, or tutors as shall be qualified to imparl to pupils under their charge a knowledge ofthe 
English language, grammar, geography, history, mathematics, chemistry, and such other branches 
of natural and exact science as will conduce to t he proper education of a farmer; the pupils shall, 
ihcmsclves, at such proper limes and seasons as shall be prescribed by ihe board of trustees, 
perform all the labor necessary in the cultivation ofthe farm, and shall thus be instructed and taught 
all things necessary lo be known by a farmer. 

Section 8. That the board of trustees shall annually elect a treasurer, who shall receive and 
disburse the funds oflhc institution, and perform such other duties as shall be required of him, and 
from whom they shall lake such security for the faithful performance of his duty as necessity shall 
require; and il shall be the duty of said board of trustees, annually, on or before the first of 
December, lo make out a full and detailed account ofthe operations ofthe instilution for the 
preceding year, and an account of all its receipts and disbursements, and report the same lo (he 
Pennsylvania State Agricullural Socicly, who shall embody said report in the annual report which, 
by existing laws, the said society is bound lo make and transmit to the Legislature on or before the 
first Monday of January each and every year. 
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Section 9. Thai il shall be lawful for the Pennsylvania Slalc Agricultural Society to 
appropriate, out of their funds to the object of this act, a sum nol exceeding ten thousand dollars, 
whenever the same shall be required, and to make such further appropriations, annually, out of 
their funds, as will aid in the prosecution oflhis object, and it shall be the duly and privilege of 
said society, al such lime as they shall deem cxpedienl by their commitlee, officers, or otherwise, 
lo visit the said inslilulion and examine into Ihe details of ils management. 

Section 10. Thai ihe act Lo incorporate the "Farmers'' High School of Pennsylvania,,: approved 
the thirteenth day of April, Anno Domini, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-four, be and the 
same is hereby repealed. 

APPROVED -- The Iwenty-second day of February, A.D., 1855. James Pollock 
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AMENDMENTS TO THE CHARTER 

This original charier has been amended a number of limes. The major amcndmcnls arc fisled 
below. 

05/01/1862 Name changed lo 1 he Agricultural College of Pennsylvania 

01/26/1874 Name changed to The Pennsylvania State College 

I I/22/1875 Number of truslccs increased to 23. providing for first trustees elected by 
alumni, and providing for parlicipalion of the mining and manufacturing 
associations in the Commonwealth in the election of truslccs 

04/25/1892 Changed date of annual election and beginning of term of office of elected 
trustees; specified right of alumni lo vote would begin three years after 
graduation 

03/24/1905 Number of trustees increased to 32 providing for 6 truslccs to be appointed 
by the Governor and increasing to 9 the number elected by the alumni. Term 
of elected irustees lo begin July 1; officers to be elected annually and an 
executive commitlee of not less lhan 3 nor more lhan 7 members lo act during 
intervals between Board meetings 

06/15/1915 Number of truslccs decreased to 31 (the President ofthe Slate Agricultural 
Society and the Secretary ofthe Stale Board of Agriculture were replaced by 
the Secretary of Agriculture). Specified method of election of truslccs by 
delegates from county agricultural and indusirial interests 

02/23/1925 Election of irustees lo be held on such day and hour during commencement 
week as the Board may from lime lo lime determine 

06/24/1939 Increased number of truslccs to 32 by adding the Secretary of Mines 

07/19/1951 Separated the 12 trustees elected by delegates into two groups 6 lo be 
elected by delegates from counly agricullural societies and 6 to be elected by 
delegates from county industrial societies 

I I/13/1953 Name changed to'flic Pennsylvania Slate University 

02/28/1958 Specified qualifications of electors of alumni Irustees and procedures in 
conducting alumni elections; provided for an executive commitlee of nine 
members 

09/23/1959 Provided for an executive committee of nol less than 7 nor more than 11 
members 
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09/28/1962 Amended procedure for alumni elections as a result ofthe term system 

1 1/22/2002 Discontinued provision for election of trustees from county industrial 
interests; specified election of trustees representing business and industry 
endeavors 

05/03/2013 Significant changes regarding ex officio membership, responsibilities of 
officers, membership of the executive commitlee, requisite notice for 
meetings and manner of delivery and notice lor election materials 

I 1/22/2013 Revised the composition and method of selection ofthe executive commiltce. 

03/07/2014 Amended the procedure for electronic distribution of ballots in connection 
wilh the alumni elections. 

|/I4/2()|4 Made the Secretary of Agriculture, the Secretary of Education and the 
Secretary of Conscrvalion and Natural Resources t'.v officio non-voting 
members ofthe Board; added the immediate past president oflhc Penn State 
Alumni Association as an cx officio member ofthe Board; provided for the 
election of a sludent trustee, an academic trustee and three at-large trustees; 
amended provisions relating lo ihe election of Irustees representing 
agricultural interests; provided for the terms of office for the student trustee, 
academic trustee and al-largc Irustees; changed the composition of the 
executive committee. 
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Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles 

I hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, a corporation 
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, held on May 3, 2013, at which 
said meeting a quorum was present and acting throughout, the fol lowing was adopted and ever since has been and Is in ful l 
force and effect authorizing certain University officers to sign on behalf o f t he corporation: 

(i) The President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Senior Vice President for 
Finance and Business, and Corporate Controller of the University, or any one of such officers be and they are 
hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to execute and acknowledge al! deeds, 
agreements and contracts, and to transfer and endorse, sell , assign, set over and deliver any and ail shares of 
stock, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness or other securities now or hereafter standing in 
the name of or owned by this University, and to make, execute, acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate 
seal of this University, any and all written instruments necessary or proper to effectuate the authonty hereby 
conferred. 

(ii) The Treasurer, or in the absence of the Treasurer, the Senior Vice President for Finance and 
Business, may delegate in writ ing to such employees of the University as they may deem appropriate, the 
authority to execute and acknowledge on behalf o f t h e University standardized agreements and contracts for 
which those employees have administrative responsibil i ty. 

(iii) The Chief Executive Officer, Office of Investment IVIanagement, or in his absence, the Chief 
Investment Officer, is hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to transfer and 
endorse, sell , assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes or other 
securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or owned by this University, and to make, execute, 
acfaiowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

(iv) The Associate Vice President for Finance and Business and Controller, or, in his or her absence, 
the Associate Controller, be and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to 
execute and acknowledge all agreements and contracts related to the affairs of the College of Medicine. 

(v) The Associate Secretary and Assistant Secretary of this University, or any one of such officers, be 
and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of this University to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

I further certify that the authority hereby conferred is not inconsistent with the Charter or Bylaws of this Corporation and that 
the fol lowing is a true and correct list of the officers as authorized by the Board of Trustees in ful l force and effect as of the 
present date: • 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
President 
Secretary 
Associate Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Corporate Controller 
Associate Vice President for Finance 

and Business and Controller 
Associate Controller 
Chief Executive Officer, 

Office of Investment ft/ianagement 
Chief Investment Officer 

Keith E. Masser 
Kathleen L. Casey 
Eric J . Barron 
Thomas G. Poole 
Janine S. Andrews 
Carmella Mulroy-Degenhart 
Donna J . Newburg 
Carol A. Maddox 
David J. Gray ' 
Deborah M. Meder 
Susan J . Wiedemer 
Joseph J . Doncsecz 
Wayne W. Zolko 

Vincent A. Falvo 
David E. Branigan 

John C. Pomeroy, Jr. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of said Corporation this day of 

(Corporate Seal) 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 20I5 

n 

.Janine S. Andrews 
ssociate Secretary 

PA P U B U C UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



SCHEDULE Ft 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 

>• Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34, 35, 36, or 37. 

> Attach to Form 990. • See separate instructions. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 
SCHEDULE Ft 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 

>• Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34, 35, 36, or 37. 

> Attach to Form 990. • See separate instructions. 

1(0)12 
SCHEDULE Ft 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 

>• Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34, 35, 36, or 37. 

> Attach to Form 990. • See separate instructions. 
C Open to Public 
• . ^ . - i nspec t ions . 

Name of the organization 

The Pennsylvania State Universitv 

Employer identification number 

246000376 

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN [if applicable) of disregarded entity 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign. cauatry\ 

(d) 
Total income 

(e) 
End-of-year assets 

(0 
Direct controlling 

entity 

(D 
flF •—-flF •—-

(2) RECE RECE 
(3) 

ll If n 
-

ll If n 
-

(4) 
PA 

oui 2 
Pt/R| r r . n 

7.20I5 
PA 

oui 2 
Pt/R| r r . n 

7.20I5 

(5) 

(6) 

F^vFTCI Identi f icat ion of Related Tax-Exempt Organizat ions (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(b) 
Primary activity 

io) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

Exempt Code section 
(e) 

Public charity status 
(if section 501 (c)(3)) 

ffl 
Direct controlling 

entity 

Section 5 
contr 

enti 

Yes 

) 
I2(b)(13) 
oiled 
ty? 

No 
(1) The Mi l ton S. Hershey Medical Center 25-1854772 

Healthcare PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn State Univ / Hershev, PA 17033 Healthcare PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn State Univ / 
(2) The Corooration for Penn State 25-1500292 

Hold inq company PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(3) Penn State Univ / Univerisitv Park, PA 16802 Hold inq company PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(3) Penn State Univ / 
(3) penn State Research Foundation 23-1359185 

Research PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(3) Corp for Penn S / Universitv Park, PA 16802 Research PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(3) Corp for Penn S / 
(4) Pennsylvania Colleqe of Technoioqv 23-2564508 

Educat ion PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corn for Penn S / Williamsburq, PA 17701 Educat ion PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corn for Penn S / 
(5) Ben Franklin Tech. Ctr of Central and Northern PA 25-1618093 

Techno ioqv PA 501(c)(3) 509(aUn Corp for Penn S / Universitv Park, PA 16802 Techno ioqv PA 501(c)(3) 509(aUn Corp for Penn S / 
(6) Nittanv Title Corooration 25-1518479 

Hold inq Prooerty PA 501(C)(2) Corp for Penn S / Universitv Park. PA 16802 Hold inq Prooerty PA 501(C)(2) Corp for Penn S / 
(7) Recvclinq Markets Center 20-2191485 

Promote Recvcl ino PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / Middletown. PA 17057 Promote Recvcl ino PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 



SCHEDULE R 
Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35, 36, or 37. 

• Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

(Form 990) Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35, 36, or 37. 

• Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. 

1(0)12 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Sen/ice 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35, 36, or 37. 

• Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. 
y- [Open t6'Rublip : 

rMV Inspection ; 

The Pennsylvania State Univers i tv 

Employer identification number 

246000376 

t&SEMS Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity 

(1) 

{2) 

(3) 

(4) 

fEart-IJi 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Total income 

(e) 
End-of-year assets 

(!) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(b) 
Primary activity 

lo) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Exempt Code section 

(e) 
Public charity status 
(if section 501(c)(3)) 

(1) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

( 
Section; 

conti 
ent 

Yes 

)) 
12(b)(13) 
oiled 
ity? 

No 
(1) Pennsy lvania Col leqe of Techno ioqv Commun i ty Ar ts Center, Inc 

Ar t Center PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn Tech. / Wil l iamspor t , PA 17701 23-2617447 Ar t Center PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn Tech. / 
(2) The Pennsy lvania State Universi ty Phi lanthropic Fund 

Fundra is inq PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / Univers i tv Park. PA 16802 27-4628784 Fundra is inq PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / 
(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 



Schedule R (Form 99D) 2012 Page 2 

iRartflll Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of 

related organization 

(1) HOSC 

Hershey, PA 17033 

(b) 
Primary activity 

Medical 

(c) 
Legal 

domicile 
(state or 
foreign 
country) 

PA 

(d) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

PSHHS 

(e) 
Predominant 

income (related, 
unrelated, 

excluded from 
tax under 

sections 512-514) 

Related 

(f) 
Share of total 

income 

(9) 
Share of end-of-

year assets 

308107 1405526 

(h) 
Disproportionate 

aDocatwis? 

Yes No 

/ 

fl) 
CodeV-UBI 

amount in box 20 
of Schedule K-1 

(Form 1065) 

N/A 

G) 
General or 
managing 
partner? 

Yes No 

(k) 
Percentage 
ownership 

72 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

J5L 

(6) 

(7) 

iPartilV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, 
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile 

(state or foreign country) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

(e) 
Type of entity 

(C corp, S corp. or trust) 

(0 
Share of total 

income 

(g) 
Share of 

end-of-year assets 

(h) 
Percentage 
ownership 

(0 
Section 512(b)(13) 

controlled 
entity? 

Yes No 
(1) Research Park Mqmt. Corp 25-1625696 

Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Real Estate PA Corp for P.S. C co rp 459916 1577699 100% / 
(2) Research Park Hotel Corp. 25-1673018 

Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Hotel PA Res Park Mqt. C co rp 2951868 25163847 100% 

(3) Penn State Hershey Health Systems 25-1769611 

Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Healthcare PA Corp for P.S. C co rp 1003936 12679369 100% 

(4) Nit tany Insurance Company 25-1718998 

Bur l ing ton , VT 05606-4119 Insurance PA Corp for P.S. C co rp 189400 26983258 100% 

(5) PS Research Park Tech. Center 25-1723275 

Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Condo Mqmt. PA Corp for P.S. C corp 100% 

(6) 

JZL 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 
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OPERATING REVENUES BY SOURCE ($5.1 billion) 

For Ihe Year Ended June 30, 2014 
iS m millions) 

(rovernmenl grants 
and contracts 

$632.8 
i l 2 M i Vtixilian 

enterprises 
S4()(..7 
7.995 i 

Medical (Jenter 
v 1.470.9 
(2<s.̂ ), 

I uilion and lees, 
net oi dlscounl 

S1,606.1 
(31.2% » 

Private gifts, grants 
and contracts 

$332.3 

(lommon weal th 
of IVnnsNhania 
appropriation 

(5.3% i 

Endow menl 
spending and other 
investmenl income 

$189.4 
(3.7' . ) 

Recovery ol 
indirect costs 

$149.0 
(2.9% i 

Other 
sources 
SS5.7 

(1.7% i 



OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION ($4.6 billion) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 
(S in millions) 

Research 
$775J 

Medical (toiler 
$1351.1 
(29.5% i 

Auxiliar} enteiprises 
$366.1 
(8.095 ) 

\cadeiiiic 
supporl 
$342.9 
(7.5'. I 

1̂ 
Instruction 
$1,186.9 
(25.9% I 
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PENNSTATE 
(814) 865-1355 
(814) 863-0701 

Joseph J . Doncsecz 
Associate Vice President for Finjinee and Corporate Controller 

The Pennsylvjinia State University 
408 Old Main 
University Park. PA 16802-1505 

October 24, 2014 

Dr. Eric J. Barron, President 
The Pennsylvania State University 

Dear Dr. Barron: 

The audited consolidated financial statements of The Pennsylvania State University and 
subsidiaries (the "University") for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are presented 
on the accompanying pages. These financial statements represent a complete and permanent 
record of the finances of the University as of and for the years then ended. 

These financial statements have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, 
and their report has been made a part of this record. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph J. Doncsecz 
Associate Vice President for Finance and Corporate Controller 

David J. Grai 
Senior Vice President for Finance and Business, and Treasurer 

An I:t]Li.il Opporlunily University 



Deloitte & Touche LLP 
1700 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-3984 
USA 

Tel: +1 215 246-2300 
Fax: +1 215 569-2441 
www.deloitte.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS1 REPORT 

To llic IJinird orTrustucs of The I'ennsyivania State Univcrsiiy 
University Park, Pennsylvania 

We have audited Ihe accompanyin" consolidalcd financial slalenienls of The Pennsylvania Slale 
University and ils subsidiaries (the "University"), which comprise the consolidated statements of 
financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and ihe related consolidalcd statements of 
activities and cash Mows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidalcd 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility Tor the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for ihe preparation and fair presenlalion of these consolidalcd 
finaneial statements in accordance wilh accounling principles generally accepted in the United 
Slates of America; this includes ihe design, implemenlalion. and mainlcnance of internal conlrol 
rclevanl lo the preparation and fair presenlalion of consolidated financial slalenienls that are free 
from material misslalcmenl. whclher due to fraud or error. 

Audtfors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidalcd financial slalenienls based on 
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United Slates of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform ihe audit lo 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidalcd financial statements are free from 
material misslalement. 

An audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounls and 
disclosures in ihe consolidalcd financial slalemenls. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors iudgmenl, including ihe assessment of ihe risks of material misstatement oflhc 
consolidated financial statements, whether due lo fraud or error, in making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant lo ihe University's preparation and fair 
presenlalion oflhc consolidalcd financial slalemenls in order to design audit procedures that arc 
appropriate in the circumstances, but nol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on Ihe 
el'fecliveness oflhc University's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes evaluating Ihe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significanl accounling cstimales made by inanagcmcnt, as well as evaltialing 
ihe overall presentation oflhc consolidated financial slalemenls. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Member ol 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the finaneial position ofthe University as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. and the 
changes in its net assets and ils cash Hows for the years then ended in accordance wilh accounting 
principles generally accepted in ihe United States of America. 

October 24, 2014 



T H E [ P E N N S Y L V A N I A S T A T E U N D V E R S I T Y 
C O N S O L D D A T E D S T A T E M E N T S O F F D N A N C I A L POSBTDON 

A S S E T S 
J U N E 3 0 , 2 0 1 4 A N D 2 0 1 3 

(in t h o u s a n d s ) 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Deposits held for others 
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $72,957 and $66,974 
Contributions receivable, net 
Loans to students, net of allowances of $384 and $584 
Inventories 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Total current assets 

June 30. 2014 

$ 1,028,529 
365,851 
57,014 

527,213 
63,573 
8,163 

35,484 
114,963 

2,200,790 

June 30. 2013 

$ 983,256 
200,273 
44,166 

492,404 
50,411 
10,683 
31,406 

115,463 

1,928,062 

Noncurrent a s s e t s : 
Deposits held by bond trustees 

Contributions receivable, net 
Loans to students, net of allowances of $2,319 and $2,497 
Deferred bond costs, net 
Total investment in plant, net 
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 
Investments 
Other assets 

Total noncurrent assets 

2,551 
150,891 
52,654 
5,095 

3,944,252 
15,498 

5,319,035 
19,841 

9,509,817 

2,551 
127,726 
48,161 
5,181 

3,730,764 
13,252 

4,816,961 
17,958 

8,762,554 

Total assets $11.710.607 S 10690.616 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



T H E P E N N S Y L V A N I A S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 
C O N S O L I D A T E D S T A T E M E N T S O F F I N A N C I A L P O S I T I O N 

L I A B I L I T I E S A N D N E T A S S E T S 
J U N E 30 , 2 0 1 4 AND 2 0 1 3 

(in t h o u s a n d s ) 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Long-term debt 
Present value of annuities payable 
Accrued postretirement benefits 

Total current liabilities 

June 30, 2014 

$ 526,815 
271,684 
47,177 
5,597 
53,350 

904,623 

June 30, 2013 

$ 660,096 
264,727 
43,650 
5,276 
51,390 

1,025,139 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Deposits held in custody for others 
Deferred revenue 
Long-term debt 
Present value of annuities payable 
Accrued postretirement benefits 
Refundable United States Government student loans 
Other liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

40,619 
1,952 

934,311 
45,554 

1,847,056 
46,318 

206,649 

3,122,459 

4,027,082 

50,804 
6,969 

961,758 
36,979 

1,643,651 
45,300 

210,919 

2,956,380 

3,981,519 

Net a s s e t s : 
Unrestricted -

Undesignated 
Designated for specific purposes 
Net investmenl in plant 

Total unrestricted - The Pennsylvania State University 
Noncontrolling interest 
Total unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

1,637 
3,182,328 
2,473,238 
5,657,203 

961 
5,658,164 

694,240 
1,331,121 

7,683,525 

1,635 
2,757,846 
2,246,228 

5,005,709 
831 

5,006,540 
484,375 

1,218,182 

6,709,097 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 11,71 W . 10690.616 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



T H E PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 

CONSOLIDATED S T A T E M E N T OF A C T I V I T I E S 

FOR T H E Y E A R ENDED J U N E 30, 2014 

(in thousands) 

Opera t i ng revenues and o t h e r s u p p o r t : 

Ope ra t i ng e x p e n s e s : 

Educational and general -

Inslruclion 

Research 

Public service 

Academic supporl 

Student services 

fnsfilulional support 

Tolal educational and general 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center expense 

Total operating expenses 

Increase in net assets from operating activities 

N o n o p e r a t i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Gifts and pledges 

Current year investment relurns 

Endowment appreciation utilized 

Clianges in funds held by others in perpetuity 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 

Nonperiodic change in postretirement benefit plan 

Actuarial adjustment on annuities payable 
Increase in net assets from nonoperating activities 

Increase in net assets - The Pennsylvania State University 

N o n c o n t r o l l i n g i n te res t : 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

Increase in net assets noncontrolling interest 

Increase in total net assets 

Ne t a s s e t s a t t h e beg inn ing of t h e year 

Un restricted 

Temporarily 

Restricted 

Permanently 

Restricted 

1,186,941 

775.321 

78,960 

342,876 

171,484 

305,833 

2,862.415 

366,101 

1,351,131 

4,579,647 

551.480 

279,217 

(47,077) 

(5,141) 

(126.985) 

100,014 

651,494 

130 

130 

651,624 

5,006,540 

17,697 

193,815 

363 

(2,010) 

114,659 

9,087 

1,702 

(12,509) 

192,168 112,935 

209,865 112,939 

209,865 

484,375 

112,939 

1.218,182 

Total 

Tuition and lees, nel of discounts of $153,724 $ 1.606,079 S • $ $ 1,606.079 

Commonweallh ol Pennsylvania • 

Approprialions 275,931 275,931 

Special conlracls 71,750 71,750 

Deparlment of General Services projects 82,337 82,337 

United States Government grants and contracts 478,699 478,699 

Private grants and conlracls 184,722 - 184,722 

Gilts and pledges 104,947 42,672 147,619 

Endowmenl spending 75,383 - 75,383 

Other investmenl income 113,349 674 114,023 

Sales and services of educational aclivities 66,758 - 66,758 

Recovery of indirect costs 148,988 - 148,988 

Auxiliary enterprises 406,685 - 406,685 

Medical Cenler revenue 1.470.925 • 1,470.925 

Other sources 18,925 - 18,925 

Net assets released from reslrictions 25,649 (25,649) 

Total operating revenues and other support 5.131,127 17,697 5,148,824 

1,186,941 

775,321 

78,960 

342,876 

171,484 

306,833 

2,862,415 

366,101 

1,351,131 

4,579,647 

569,177 

114,659 

482,119 

(47,077) 

2,065 

(5,141) 

(126,985) 

(14,519) 

405,121 

974,298 

130 

130 

974,428 

6,709.097 

Ne t a s s e t s a t t h e end of t h e y e a r $ 5,658,164 

See notes lo consolidated financial statements. 

694,240 $ 1,331,121 $ 7,683,525 
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T H E PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 

CONSOLIDATED S T A T E M E N T OF A C T I V I T I E S 

FOR T H E Y E A R ENDED J U N E 30, 2013 

(in thousands) 

Opera t i ng revenues and o t h e r suppo r t : 

Tuition and fees, net of discounts of $127,987 

Commonweallli of Pennsylvania -

Appropriations 

Special contracts 

Departmenl of General Services projects 

United Slates Government grants and contracts 

Private grants and contracts 

Gifls and pledges 

Endowmenl spending 

Other investment income 

Sales and services of educational aclivities 

Recovery ol indirect cosls 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center revenue 

Other sources 

Ne( assels released from restriclions 

Total operating revenues and other support 

Opera t i ng e x p e n s e s : 

Educational and general -

Instruction 

Research 

Public service 

Academic support 

Sludenl services 

Institutional supporl 

Total educational and general 

Auxiliary enlerprises 

Medical Center expense 

Total operating expenses 

lncrease/(decrease) in net assets from operating activities 

N o n o p e r a t i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Gifts and pledges 

Current year investmenl returns 

Endowment appreciation utilized 

Changes in funds held by others in perpetuity 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 

Nonperiodic change in postretirement benefit plan 

Actuarial adjusiment on annuities payable 

Increase in net assets from nonoperating activities 

Increase in net assets • The Pennsylvania State University 

N o n c o n t r o l l i n g i n te res t : 

Excess ol revenues over expenses 

Increase in net assets noncontrolling interest 

Increase in total net assets 

Ne t a s s e t s a t t h e beg inn ing of t h e year 

Unrestricted 

4.932,479 

1,129,431 

806,333 

82,221 

327,327 

167,061 

376,602 

2,888,975 
347.606 

1,232,710 

4,469,291 

463,188 

56,633 

(35,180) 

(2,000) 

283,416 

302,869 

766,057 

57 

57 

766,114 

4,240,426 

Temporarily 

Restricted 

S 1.548,974 $ 

272,431 

65,712 

49,890 

503,517 

182,661 

74,454 
71,459 

100,094 

66,054 

153,662 

378,290 

1,372,500 

15,998 

76,783 

16,827 

592 

(76,783) 

(59,364) 

(59,364) 

62,315 

424 

(1,208) 

61,531 

2,167 

2,167 

482,208 

Permanently 

Restricted 

68,521 

8,103 

353 

73,818 

73.818 

73,818 

1,144,364 

Total 

$ 1,548,974 

272,431 

65,712 

49,890 

503,517 

182,661 

91,281 

71,459 

100,686 

66,054 

153,662 

378,290 

1,372,500 

15,998 

4,873,115 

1,129,431 

806,333 

82,221 

327,327 

167,061 

376,602 

2,888,975 

347,606 

1,232,710 

4,469,291 

403,824 

68,521 

127,051 

(35,180) 

777 

(2.000) 

283,416 

(4,367) 

438,218 

842,042 

57 
57 

842,099 

5,866,998 

Net a s s e t s a t t he e n d of t h e y e a r $ 5,006,540 $ 484,375 $ 1,218,182 

Sec notes to consolidnted financial statements. 

$ 6,709,097 
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THE PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E UNIVERSITY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE Y E A R S ENDED J U N E 30, 2014 AND 2013 

(in thousands) 

Cash f l o w s f r o m o p e r a t i n g a c t i v i t i e s ; 

Increase in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities: 

June 30. 2014 

974,428 

Cash f l o w s f r o m i n v e s t i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Purchase of land, buildings and equipment 

Advances on student loans 

Collections on student loans 

Proceeds from sale of donated financial assets 

Purchase of investments 

Proceeds from sale of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash f l o w s f r o m f i n a n c i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Contributions restricted for long-term investment 

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment 

Payments of annuity obligations 

Proceeds from notes payable 

Principal payments on notes, bonds and capital leases 

Proceeds related to government student loan funds, net of collection costs 

Net cash provided by/{used in) financing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash a n d c a s h e q u i v a l e n t s a t t h e beg inn i ng o f t h e yea r 

Cash and c a s h e q u i v a l e n t s a t t h e e n d of t h e y e a r 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information (Note 2) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

(450,139) 

(11,013) 

8,983 

159 

(39.148,432) 

38,919,400 

(681,042) 

115,854 

60,684 

(5,620) 

10,000 

(45,322) 

136,284 

45,273 
983,256 

1,028,529 

June 30, 2013 

842,099 

Actuarial adjustment on annuities payable 14,519 4,366 

Contributions restricted for long-term investment (115,854) (100,126) 

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment (60,684) (61,553) 

Net realized and unrealized gains on long-term investments (512,770) (132,907) 

Depreciation expense 275,369 251,407 

Amortization expense 536 480 

(Gain)/loss on early extinguishment of debt 25 (213) 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 4,693 16,000 

Contributions of land, buildings and equipment (27,089) (14,821) 

Buildings and equipment provided by Pennsylvania Department of General Services (222) (1,293) 

Contribution to government student loan funds 431 154 

Provision for bad debts 54,115 49,433 

Increase in deposits held for others (12,848) (40,601) 

Increase in receivables (132,791) (90,238) 

Increase in inventories (4,013) (503) 

(lncrease)/decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (5,725) 14,598 

(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and other accrued expenses (68,638) 80,820 

Increase in deferred revenue 1,184 18,564 

lncrease/(decrease) in accrued postretirement benefits 205,365 (169,858) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 590,031 665,808 

(434,933) 
(9,836) 
8,320 

(40,907,840) 
40,068,438 
(1,275,851) 

100,126 
61,553 
(5,297) 

(163,604) 
658 

(6,564) 

(616,607) 

1,599,863 

$ 983,256 
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THE PENNSYLVANDA S T A T E UNIVERSITY 
NOTES TO CONSOLDDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE Y E A R S ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013 

1. THE UNIVERSITY AND RELATED ENTITIES 

The Pennsylvania State University ("the University"), which was created as an instrumentality of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania ("the Commonwealth" or "Pennsylvania"), is organized as a non-profit 
corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth. As Pennsylvania's land grant university, the University is 
committed to improving the lives of the people of Pennsylvania, the nation and the world through its 
integrated, tri-part mission of high-quality teaching, research and outreach. 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the University include, on a consolidated basis, the combined financial statements 
of The Milton S. Hershey Medical Center ("TMSHMC" or "Medical Center"), a not-for-profit corporation and 
Penn State Hershey Health System, Inc. ("Health System") and The Corporation for Penn State and its 
subsidiaries ("the Corporation"). See Note 11 for additional information about TMSHMC and the Health 
System. The Corporation is a non-profit member corporation organized in 1985 for the exclusive purpose of 
benefiting and promoting the interests of the University, the Corporation's sole member. The Corporation's 
financial statements consist primarily of the assets and revenues of The Pennsylvania College of Technology 
("Penn Coiiege"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation. All significant transactions between the 
University, TMSHMC and the Corporation have been eliminated. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The University's consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) is the source of 
authoritative GAAP. 

The University's consolidated financial statements include statements of financial position, activities and cash 
flows. In accordance with FASB ASC requirements, net assets and the changes in net assets are classified 
as permanently restricted, temporarily restricted or unrestricted. 

Permanently restricted net assets consist primarily of the historical amounts of endowed gifts. Additionally, 
contributions receivable and remainder interests, which are required by donors to be permanently retained, 
are included at their estimated net present values. 

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contributions receivable and remainder interests whose ultimate 
use is not permanently restricted. In addition, the excess of current market value over the historical cost of 
permanently restricted endowments is classified as temporarily restricted net assets. 

Unrestricted net assets are all the remaining net assets of the University. Net unrealized losses on 
permanently restricted endowment funds for which historical cost exceeds market value are recorded as a 
reduction to unrestricted net assets. 

Revenue from temporarily restricted sources is reclassified as unrestricted revenue when the circumstances 
of the restriction have been fulfilled. Donor-restricted revenues whose restrictions are met within the same 
fiscal year are reported as unrestricted income. 

13 



Woles to Consolidated Financiol Statements 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts on the financial statements and the disclosure of contingencies 
and commitments. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Revenue Recognition 

Tuition revenue is recognized in the fiscal year in which the substantial portion of the educational term occurs. 
Institutional financial aid provided by the University for tuition and fees is reflected as a reduction of tuition and 
fee revenue. Revenues for auxiliary enterprises are recognized as the related goods and services are 
delivered and rendered. Grant revenues are recognized as the eligible grant activities are conducted. 
Payments received in advance for tuition, goods and services are deferred. 

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues and receivables in the year made and consist of 
written or oral promises to contribute to the University in the future. Contributions receivable are recorded with 
the revenue assigned to the appropriate category of restriction. The amounts are present valued based on 
timing of expected collections. 

TMSHMC and Health System have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to 
TMSHMC and Health System at amounts different from their established rates. Payment arrangements 
include prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem 
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, 
third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. In addition, net patient service revenue is net of 
provision for bad debts of $50.1 million and $43.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services 
are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined or such estimates change. 

TMSHMC provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or 
at amounts less than established rates. The Medical Center does not pursue collection of amounts 
determined to qualify as charity care; they are not reported as net patient service revenue. The amounts of 
direct and indirect costs for services and supplies furnished under the Medical Center's charity care policy 
totaled approximately $20.2 million and $20.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively, and is based on a ratio of the Medical Center's operational costs to its gross charges. The 
amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under the Medical Center's charity policy 
during 2014 and 2013 totaled approximately $56.3 million and $54.9 million, respectively. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The University has provided fair value estimates for certain financial instruments in the notes to the financial 
statements. Fair value information presented in the financial statements is based on information available at 
June 30, 2014 and 2013. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable and other accrued expenses approximate fair value because of the terms and relatively 
short maturity of these financial instruments. The carrying values of the University's loans to students are also 
reasonable estimates of their fair value, as the total outstanding loans to students as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013 have been made at the rates available to students for similar loans at such times. Investments are 
reported at fair value as disclosed in Note 3. The fair value of the University's bonds payable is disclosed in 
Note 7. See Note 5 for further discussion of fair value measurements, 
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Cash Flows 

The following items are included as supplemental disclosure to the statements of cash flows for the years 
ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Interest paid $ 44,673 $ 46,798 
Non-cash acquisitions of land, buildings 

and equipment 38,470 32,723 

Capitalized costs accrued related to construction are $46.2 million and $44.8 million as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013, respectively. Taxes paid for 2014 and 2013 are considered immaterial. Cash and cash equivalents 
include certain investments in highly liquid instruments with initial maturities of 90 days or less, except for such 
assets held by the University's investment managers as part of their long-term investment strategies. Short-
term investments include other current investments held for general operating purposes with maturities 
greater than three months but less than 12 months. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable, net at June 30 consists of the following: 

(in Ihousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Grants and contracts, net of allowance 
of $1,211 and $1,241 $ 222,981 3 ; 166,963 

Patient accounts receivable, net of 
allowance of $60,108 and $54,759 172,104 173,582 

Student receivables, net of allowance 
of $6,689 and $6,434 30,946 33,178 

Investment and interest receivable 58,765 78,419 
Other, net of allowance of $4,949 

and $4,540 42.417 40.262 
Total accounts receivable, net £ 527.213 S i 492.404 

The University maintains allowances for doubtful accounts to reflect management's best estimate of probable 
losses inherent in receivable balances. Management determines the allowances for doubtful accounts based 
on known factors, historical experience, and other currently available evidence. Receivables are written off 
when management determines they will not be collected. 

Related to patient accounts receivable associated with services provided to patients who have third-party 
coverage, management analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts 
(for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments or for payors who are known to be 
having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely). For receivables from self-pay 
patients the Medical Center and Health System records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on 
the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion 
of their bill for which they are financially responsible. In estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts, 
account age is taken into consideration. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if 
negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is 
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. 

Loans to Students 

Loans to students are disbursed to qualified students based on need and include loans granted by the 
University from institutional resources and under federal government loan programs. Students have a 
grace period until repayment is required based upon the earlier of graduation or no longer achieving at least 
half-time enrollment status. The grace period varies depending on the type of loan. Loans accrue interest 
after the grace period and are repaid directly to the University. Loans to students are uncollateralized and 
carry default risk. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, student loans represent 0.5% and 0.6% of total assets, 
respectively. 
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The availability of funds for loans under federal government revolving loan programs is dependent on 
reimbursements to the pool from repayments of outstanding loans. Funds advanced by the federal 
government of $46.3 million and $45.3 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are ultimately 
refundable to the government and are classified as liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial 
position. Outstanding loans cancelled under the program result in a reduction of the funds available to loan 
and a decrease in the liability to the federal government. 

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, loans to students consisted of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Loans to students: 
Federal government loan programs: 

Perkins loan program $ 44,337 $ 42,789 
Health Professions Student Loans and 

Loans for Disadvantaged Students HZ 197 

Federal government loan programs 44,454 42,986 
Institutional loan programs 19,066 18.939 

63,520 61,925 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts: 
Balance, beginning of year (3,081) (2,733) 
Provision for doubtful accounts 378 (348) 
Balance, end of year (2,703) (3,081) 

Loans to students, net $ 60.817 £ 58.844 

Allowances for doubtful accounts are established based on prior collection experience and current 
economic factors which, in management's judgment, could influence the ability of loan recipients to repay 
the amounts according to the terms of the loan. Further, the University does not evaluate credit quality of 
student loans receivable after the initial approval of the loan. Loans to students are considered past due 
when payment is not received by the due date, and interest continues to accrue until the loan is paid in full 
or written off. When loans to students are deemed uncollectible, an allowance for doubtful accounts is 
established. 

The University considers the age of the amounts outstanding in determining the collectability of loans to 
students. The aging of the loans to students based on days delinquent and the related allowance for 
doubtful accounts at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

30 days Over 
or less 31-60 davs 61-90 days 91 davs Total 

2014 
Loans to students: 

Federal government loan 
programs $ 42,955 3 J 705 $ 64 g G 730 ; £ 44,454 

Institutional loan programs 18.271 239 34 522 19.066 

Total loans to students 61.226 944 98 1.252 63.520 

Allowance for doubtful 
accounts: 
Federal government loan 

programs (1,297) 
Institutional loan programs (1,406) 

Total allowance for doubtful 
accounts (2,703) 

Total loans to students, net $ 60.817 
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(in thousands of dollars) 

30 days Over 
or less 31-60 davs 61 -90 davs 91 davs Total 

2013 
Loans to students: 

Federal government loan 
programs $ 41,367 $ 656 $ 86 $ 877 $ 42,986 

Institutional loan programs 18.310 280 23 326 18.939 

Total loans to students 59.677 936 109 1.203 61.925 

Allowance for doubtful 
accounts: 
Federal government loan 

programs (1,432) 
Institutional loan programs f1.649) 

Total allowance for doubtful 
accounts (3.081) 

Total loans to students, net 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, generally on the first-in, first-out basis. 

Investments 

The University's noncurrent investments represent the University's endowment and other investments held for 
general operating purposes. The University's investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying 
financial statements. Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments 
in debt securities are reported at fair values with gains and losses included in the consolidated statements of 
activities. In the management of investments, the University authorizes certain investment managers to 
purchase derivative securities to attain a desired market position; and the University may directly invest in 
derivative securities to attain a desired market position. The University does not trade or issue derivative 
financial instruments other than through the investment management practices noted above. The University 
records derivative securities at fair value with gains and losses reflected in the consolidated statements of 
activities. 

The estimated fair value amounts for marketable debt, equity and fixed income securities held by the 
University have been reviewed by the University and determined using available market information as 
supplied by the various financial institutions that act as trustees or custodians for the University. For non-liquid 
holdings, generally limited partnership investments in private real estate, venture capital, private equity, natural 
resources, and private debt, estimated fair value is determined based upon financial information provided by 
the general partner. This financial information includes assumptions and methods that were reviewed by 
University management. The University believes that the estimated fair value is a reasonable estimate of 
market value as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. Because the limited partnerships are not readily marketable, the 
estimated value is subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value that would have been used 
had a ready market existed, and such differences could be material. 

Income on operating investments and income used for the annual distribution under the annual spending 
policy for endowments are reported in operating revenues within the consolidated statement of activities. 

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts 

The University is the beneficiary of certain perpetual trusts held and administered by outside trustees. The fair 
value of these trust assets has been recorded as permanently restricted net assets and related beneficial 
interest in perpetual trusts in the consolidated financial statements. 
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Investment in Plant 

Total investment in plant as of June 30 is comprised of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Equipment 

Total plant 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total investment in plant, net 

123,532 
5,354,902 

587,492 
1,186.744 
7,252,670 

(3,308.418) 

116,050 
5,043,463 

559,877 
1.100.431 
6,819,821 

(3.089.057) 
3,730.764 

The value of land, buildings, and equipment is recorded at cost or, if received as gifts, at fair value at date of 
gift. The University does not capitalize the cost of library books. Depreciation is computed over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Useful lives range from 4 to 50 years for buildings, 10 
to 20 years for improvements other than buildings, and 1 to 20 years for equipment. Depreciation expense 
was $275.4 million and $251.4 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The 
University has certain building and equipment lease agreements in effect which are considered capital 
leases that are included as long-term debt in the statements of financial position. These leases have been 
capitalized at the lower of fair market value or net present value of the minimum lease payments. Buildings 
and equipment held under capital leases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 
term or the estimated useful life of the asset. The capitalized cost and accumulated depreciation of the 
leases at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $127.9 million and $42.5 million, and $135.5 million and $41.8 
million, respectively. 

Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Expenses 

Accounts payable and other accrued expenses at June 30 consist of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Accounts payable (non-Medical Center) $ 231,910 $ 366,637 
Medical Center accounts payable 

and other accrued expenses 186,570 187,667 
Accrued payroll and other related liabilities 89,851 87,300 
Accrued bond interest 13,093 13,674 
Student deposits 5,391 4,818 
Total accounts payable and other 

accrued expenses S 526.815 $ 660.096 

Impairment of Lonq-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets, which include investment in plant and definite-lived intangible assets, are assessed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not 
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized in change in net assets in the period that the impairment 
occurs. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

Under ASC 410-20, >4ssef Retirement and Environmental Obligations - Asset Retirement Obligations, 
organizations must accrue for costs related to legal obligations to perform certain activities in connection with 
retirement, disposal, or abandonment of assets. The obligation to perform the asset retirement activity is not 
conditional even though the timing or method may be conditional. 
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The University has identified asbestos abatement and the decommissioning of the Breazeale Nuclear Reactor 
as conditional asset retirement obligations. These obligations are reported as part of other noncurrent 
liabilities within the consolidated statement of financial position. The following table details the change in 
liabilities for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
Balance as of June 30, 2012 $ 61,934 
Accretion expense 7,651 
Liabilities settled (4.293) 
Balance as of June 30, 2013 65,292 
Accretion expense 5,229 
Liabilities settled (4.188) 
Balance as of June 30, 2014 £ 66.333 

Annuities Payable 

Annuities payable consist of annuity payments currently due and the actuarial amount of annuities payable. 
The actuarial amount of annuities payable is the present value of the aggregate liability for annuity payments 
over the expected lives of the beneficiaries. 

Income Taxes 

The University files U.S. federal and state tax returns. The statute of limitations on the University's federal 
returns generally remains open for three years following the year they are filed. In accordance with ASC 740 
Income Taxes Topic, the University continues to evaluate tax positions and has determined there is no 
material impact on the University financial statements. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-05, "Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Not-for-Profit 
Entities: Classification of the Sate Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the Statement of Cash Flows." 
This guidance provides clarification on how entities classify cash receipts arising from the sale of certain 
donated financial assets in the statement of cash flows. This guidance is effective for the University 
beginning July 1, 2013. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on its consolidated 
statement of cash flows. 

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, "Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures About Offsetting 
Assets and Liabilities." This guidance provides clarification on the scope of the offsetting disclosure 
requirements in ASU 2011-11. This guidance is effective for the University beginning July 1, 2013. The 
adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements. 

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-04, "Obligations Resulting From Joint and Several Liability 
Arrangements for Which the Total Amount of the Obligation is Fixed at the Reporting Date." This guidance 
requires entities to measure obligations resulting from the joint and several liability arrangements for which 
the total amount of the obligation within the scope of this guidance is fixed at the reporting date. This 
guidance is effective for the University beginning July 1, 2014 with early adoption permitted. The University 
has not yet evaluated the impact this guidance may have on its consolidated financial statements. 

In April 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-06, "Services Received from Personnel of an Affiliate". This 
update specifies guidance for not-for-profit entities to apply in recognizing and measuring services received 
from personnel of an affiliate. This guidance is effective for the University beginning after June 15, 2014 
with early adoption permitted. The University has not yet evaluated the impact this guidance may have on 
its consolidated financial statements. 
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3. INVESTMENTS 

Investments by major category as of June 30 are summarized as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Money markets 
Fixed income: 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

213,878 

1,190,248 
803,990 
408,364 
169,962 

1,742,632 
1,155,812 

S 5.684.886 

371,987 

1,174,609 
706,291 
372,515 
146,617 

1,342,487 
902,728 

S 5017.234 

Other fixed income investments consist of collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities 
and asset-backed securities. Equity investments are comprised of domestic and foreign common 
stocks. Private capital consists primarily of interests in private real estate, venture capital, private equity, 
natural resources, private debt, commodities and hedge fund limited partnerships. 

Futures contracts, which are fully cash collateralized, comprise the University's directly held derivative 
instruments at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are marked to market daily and are included in the fair 
value of the University's investments. The fair value of derivative instruments is included in the fair value of 
the University's investments within the money market category. Futures contracts have minimal credit risk 
because the counterparties are the exchanges themselves. Fully cash collateralized derivative securities 
comprised $172.8 million, 3.0% of total investments, and $270.5 million, 5.4% of total investments at June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The University's derivatives consist of S&P 500 and Treasury futures and 
are employed as a low cost, passive investment vehicle with daily liquidity which allows the University to 
maintain desired market exposure in light of irregular cash flows. 

The following schedules summarize the investment return and its classification in the consolidated statement 
of activities for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
2014 

Dividends and interest 
Net realized gains 
Net unrealized gains 
Total returns 

(in thousmds of dollars) 
2013 

Dividends and interest 
Net realized gains 
Net unrealized gains 
Total returns 

Unrestricted 

141,655 
45,538 
233,679 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

i 674 
28,535 

165,280 

Permanently 
Restricted 

9,087 $ 

Total 

151,416 
74,073 

398,959 
420.872 $ 194.489 3L 9.087 

Unrestricted 

136,373 
38,563 
18,070 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

; 592 
21,898 
40,417 

Permanently 
Restricted 

624.448 

8,103 

Total 

145,068 
60,461 
58.487 

193.006 $_ 323Q7 1 Am $ 264.016 
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4. ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS 

The University's endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated to 
function as endowments. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds, including 
funds designated to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

The ASC Not-for-Profit Entities Presentation of Financial Statements Subtopic (ASC Subtopic 958-205) 
provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for not-for-profit 
organizations subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
("UPMIFA") and improves disclosure about an organization's endowment funds regardless of whether the 
organization is subject to UPMIFA. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has not adopted UPMIFA but 
rather has enacted Pennsylvania Act 141 ("PA Act 141"). PA Act 141 permits an organization's trustees to 
define income as a stipulated percentage of endowment assets (between 2% and 7% of the fair value of the 
assets averaged over a period of at least three preceding years) without regard to actual interest, dividend, 
or realized and unrealized gains. 

The University has interpreted PA Act 141 to permit the University to spend the earnings of its endowment 
based on a total return approach, without regard to the fair value of the original gift. As a result of this 
interpretation, the University classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts 
donated to the permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, 
and accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable 
donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. Funds functioning as endowments 
are established at the direction of University management and are classified as unrestricted net assets due 
to the lack of external donor restrictions. Gains and losses attributable to permanent endowments are 
recorded as temporarily restricted net assets and gains and losses attributable to funds functioning as 
endowments are recorded as unrestricted net assets. 

From time to time, due to unfavorable market fluctuations, the fair value of some assets associated with 
individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that donors require to be retained as a 
perpetual fund, while other assets are unaffected to the same extent and maintain or exceed the level 
required. The aggregate amount of deficiencies at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $1.0 million and $2.5 
million, respectively, reported in unrestricted net assets on the consolidated statement of 
activities. Subsequent investment gains will be used to restore the balance up to the fair market value of 
the original gift. Subsequent gains above that amount will be recorded as temporarily restricted net assets. 

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30: 

(7/? thousands of dollars) 

2014 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted 
endowment funds 

Funds functioning as 
endowments 

Total net assets 

(959) $ 521,680 $ 1,146,955 $ 1,667,676 

596,738 - - 596.738 
595.779 $ 521.680 $.. 1.146.955 2.264.414 

(in thousands of dollars) 
2013 Unrestricted 

Temporarily Permanently 
Restricted Restricted Total 

Do nor-restricted 
endowment funds 

Funds functioning as 
endowments 

Total net assets 

(2,530) 

520,622 

$ 338,970 $ 1,067,081 $ 1,403,521 

- 520,622 
•M&Q92 £ 338.970 $ 1.067.081 £ 1.924.143 
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Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) Temporarily Permanently 
2014 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 
beginning of the year $ 518,092 $ 338,970 $ 1,067,081 $ 1,924,143 

Endowment return: 
Endowment earnings 28,306 20 3,054 31,380 
Net realized gains 47,077 28,374 - 75,451 
Net unrealized gains 63,399 155,123 - 218,522 
Reclassification of funds 

with deficiencies 1,571 (1,571) - -
Total endowment return 140,353 181.946 3,054 325.353 
Contributions - 764 76,820 77,584 
Endowment spending (75,383) - - (75,383) 
Transfers to create funds 

functioning as endowments 12.717 - - 12.717 
Endowment net assets, 
end of the year S 595,779 £ 521.680 £ 1.146.955 ! S 2.264.414 

(in thousands of dollars) Temporarily Permanently 
2013 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 
beginning of the year $ 486,802 $ 284,539 $ 1,001,580 J 6 1,772,921 

Endowment return: 
Endowment earnings 36,279 80 3,605 39,964 
Net realized gains 35,180 21,351 - 56,531 
Net unrealized losses 20,830 34,900 - 55,730 
Reclassification of funds 

with deficiencies 2.405 (2,405) - -
Total endowment return 94.694 53.926 3.605 152.225 
Contributions - 505 61,896 62,401 
Endowment spending (71,459) - (71,459) 
Transfers to create funds 
functioning as endowments 8,055 - - 8.055 

Endowment net assets, 
end of the year £ 518.092 £ 338.970 £ 1.067.081 3 £ 1.924.143 

The University has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide 
a relatively predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to 
maintain, over time, the purchasing power of the endowment assets. The overall management objective for 
the University's pooled endowment funds is to preserve or grow the real (inflation-adjusted) purchasing 
power of the assets through a prudent long-term investment strategy. This objective would be achieved on 
a total return basis. Under these policies, as approved by the Board of Trustees and the Penn State 
Investment Council, the primary investment objective of the University's pooled endowment is to attain a 
real total return (net of investment management fees) that at least equals a total annual effective spending 
rate of 5.25% (program spending of 4.5% plus administrative costs of 0.75%) over the long term. 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the University relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current 
yield (interest and dividends). The University targets diversified asset allocation that places a greater 
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk 
constraints. The endowment assets of the University are invested in a broad range of equities and fixed 
income securities, thereby limiting the market risk exposure in any one institution or individual investment. 

The University has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year a certain percentage (4.5% for 2014 
and 2013) of its pooled endowment fund's average fair market value over the prior five years preceding the 
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fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. Accordingly, over the long term, the University expects the 
current spending policy to allow its endowment to provide generous current spending while preserving 
"intergenerational equity". This is consistent with the University's objective to maintain the purchasing 
power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity as well as to provide additional real growth through new 
gifts and investment returns. 

5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The University utilizes the following fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes into three broad levels, the inputs 
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets as of the 
measurement date. Such instruments valued at Level 1, primarily consist of securities that 
are directly held and actively traded in public markets. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than unadjusted quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, 
directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, 
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that 
are derived from observable market data by correlation or other means. Level 2 measures 
include University interests in certain debt instruments and commingled investment funds 
which NAV is used as a practical expedient. These funds are redeemable at NAV as of the 
measurement date, generally within 90 days. 

Level 3 ~ Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 
instruments primarily consist of investment funds for which NAV is used as a practical 
expedient. The University does not have the ability to redeem the funds at NAV as of the 
measurement date. 

In instances in which the inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value 
hierarchy, the fair value measurement has been determined based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The University's assessment of significance of a 
particular item to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, including consideration of 
inputs specific to the asset. 
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The following table presents information as of June 30, 2014 about the University's financial assets and 
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

For Identical 
Assets 
Level 1 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 
Level 2 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
Level 3 

Total 
Fair Value 

Assets: 
Long-term Investment Pool: 

Money markets 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

Operating investments: 
Money markets 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

Deposits held by bond trustees: 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
Total 

Beneficial interest in perpetual 
trusts 

48,692 

85,285 

64,007 

906,248 

£ 1.104.232 

160,388 $ 

24,447 
96,171 
187,203 
9,679 

588,246 
397,295 

4,592 $ 

646,086 
44,646 
8,070 
10,627 
124,989 

434,286 
663,173 
149,084 
146,451 

2,551 

121,186 
751.380 

206 $ 

£ 839.010 £ 1,393,200 £ 

.2,551 $. 

144 

3,205 
1,963 
7,137 

209,080 

109,732 
96,171 
251,210 
9,679 

1,615,680 
1.148.675 

,m_A2& £ 872,566 £ 3,440,227 

4,798 

1,080,516 
707,819 
157,154 
160,283 
126,952 

7,137 
-1.2.M9 £ 2,244,659 

2.551 
1351 

15,498 15,498 

Liabilities: 
Present value of annuities 

payable 51,151 $ 51,151 
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The following table presents information as of June 30, 2013 about the University's financial assets and 
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

Quoted Prices in Significant 
Active Markets Other Significant 
For Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets Inputs Inputs Total 
(in thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value 

Assets: 
Long-term Investment Pool: 

Money markets $ 86,754 $ 261,667 $ $ 348,421 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 84,168 29,967 - 114,135 
U.S. corporate 4,229 83,480 - 87,709 
Foreign 60,260 174,985 - 235,245 
Other - 8,913 - 8,913 

Equities 822,353 373,406 63,157 1,258,916 
Private capital - 307.741 588,922 896.663 
Total S 1.057.764 £ 1.240.159 £ 652.079 £ 2.950.002 

Operating investments: 
Money markets $ 23,360 $ 206 $ $ 23,566 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 574,415 485,921 138 1,060,474 
U.S. corporate - 618,582 - 618,582 
Foreign - 137,270 - 137,270 
Other - 134,890 2,814 137,704 

Equities 81,470 798 1,303 83,571 
Private capital - 6.065 6.065 
Total $ 679.245 £ 1.377.667 £ 10.320 £ 2.067.232 

Deposits held by bond trustees: 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency $ $ 2.551 - £ 2,551 
Total 

Beneficial interest in perpetual 
trusts 

Liabilities: 
Present value of annuities 

payable 

£ £ 2.551 £ £ 2.551 Total 

Beneficial interest in perpetual 
trusts 

Liabilities: 
Present value of annuities 

payable 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 13,252 

$ 42,255 

$ 13,252 

$ 42,255 

The Long-term Investment Pool (LTIP) is a mutual fund-like vehicle used for investing the University's 
endowment funds, funds functioning as endowments, and other operating funds that are expected to be 
held long-term. A share method of accounting for the LTIP is utilized by the University. Each participating 
fund enters into and withdraws from the LTIP based on monthly share values. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
fair value of endowment funds and funds functioning as endowments within the LTIP totaled $2,294.6 
million and $1,941.1 million, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, fair value of operating funds included 
in the LTIP totaled $1,145.6 million and $1,008.9 million, respectively. 
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The following tables present information related to changes in Level 3 for each category of assets and 
liabilities for year ended June 30, 2014: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Assets: 
Beginning balance 
Total realized and unrealized 

gains 
Purchases 
Sales 
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 
Ending balance 

Liabilities: 
Beginning balance 

Actuarial adjustment of liability 
Gifts 
Sales 
Withdrawal from program 
Ending balance 

Long-term 
Investment Pool 

$ 652,079 

175,790 
175,566 
(130,869) 

£ 872.566 

Present Value 
of Annuities 

Payable 

$ 42,255 

(633) 
10,135 

(606) 

Operating 
Investments 

Beneficial 
Interest in 

Perpetual Trusts 

10,320 $ 

1,454 
747 
(72) 

13,252 

2,035 
291 
(80) 

_12,M9. SL -1.5,498 

.51151 

The following tables present information related to changes in Level 3 for each category of assets and 
liabilities for year ended June 30, 2013: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Assets: 
Beginning balance 
Total realized and unrealized 

Gains/(losses) 
Purchases 
Sales 
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 
Ending balance 

Liabilities: 
Beginning balance 

Actuarial adjustment of liability 
Gifts 
Sales 
Withdrawal from program 
Ending balance 

Long-term 
Investment Pool 

$ 607,407 $ 

60,065 
165,678 

(135,294) 
(45.777) _ 

Operating 
Investments 

Beneficial 
Interest in 

Perpetual Trusts 

10,778 $ 

(388) 
75 

(145) 

12,891 

361 

Present Value 
of Annuities 

Payable 

JLQ,3Z0- $_ JL3.252 

43,167 

4,679 
642 

(6,233) 

-42.255 

For the year ended June 30, 2014, there were no transfers of assets between Level 3 and Level 2. For the 
year ended June 30, 2013, $45.8 million of Level 3 assets were transferred to Level 2 as a result of the 
expiration of lock-up periods for two marketable alternative funds; now these investments may be redeemed 
within 90 days of June 30. 

There were no transfers of investments between Level 1 and Level 2 in 2014 and 2013. 
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The following table presents the fair value and redemption frequency for those investments whose fair value is 
not readily determinable and is estimated using the net asset value per share or its equivalent as of June 30, 
2014: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 
(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period 

Commingled Funds: 
Non-U.S. Equity 

Subtotal 
$ 617,223 
$ 617,223 

Quarterly/ 
Daily/Monthly 5-90 days 

Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Absolute Return 

Distressed Debt 
Commodities 
Opportunistic 
Directional Long/Short 

Subtotal 

17,135 

58,506 
106,388 

171,103 
62,818 

$ 415,950 

Quarterly 
Quarterly/ 

Semi Annual 
Monthly 

Quarterly 
Monthly 

65 days 

60-90 days 
30-60 days 

30 days 
30 days 

Non-Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Private Real Estate 
Venture Capital 
Private Equity 
Natural Resources 
Private Debt 

Subtotal 

101,360 
213,012 
248,263 
131,240 
45,987 

45,193 
112,579 
211,614 
77,675 
51,040 

$ 739,862 $ 498.101 

Total $ 1.773.035 £ 498.101 

The following table presents the fair value and redemption frequency for those investments whose fair value is 
not readily determinable and is estimated using the net asset value per share or its equivalent as of June 30, 
2013: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 
(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period 

Commingled Funds: 
Non-U.S. Equity 

Subtotal 
$ 362,061 
£ 362,061 

Quarterly/ 
Daily/Monthly 5-90 days 

Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Absolute Return 

Distressed Debt 
Commodities 
Opportunistic 
Directional Long/Short 

Subtotal 

20,173 

52,152 
84,271 

140,181 
27.580 

Quarterly 
Quarterly/ 

Semi Annual 
Monthly 

Quarterly 
Quarterly 

65 days 

60-90 days 
30-60 days 

30 days 
30-90 days 

324.357 

Non-Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Private Real Estate 
Venture Capital 
Private Equity 
Natural Resources 
Private Debt 

Subtotal 

88,567 
144,712 
234,203 
91,306 
19.583 

19,788 
83,095 

141,606 
69,809 
20,031 

$ 578.371 $ 334.329 

Total $ 1.264.789 $ 334.329 
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Commingled funds include investments that aggregate assets from multiple investors and are managed 
collectively following a prescribed strategy. Redemptions vary from daily to quarterly with required 
notification of 90 days or less. The non-U.S. equity strategy is invested in developed and developing 
countries outside of the United States, and spans the entire equity capitalization spectrum. These collective 
portfolios preclude the need to obtain securities registration in foreign countries. One commingled fund has 
2 years remaining on a 3-year gate and a second is 50% redeemable in three years. The two make up 
approximately 12.9% and 6.8%, respectively of commingled portfolio. 

Marketable Investment Funds include several hedge funds whose underlying positions are traded via public 
securities markets. Liquidity terms range from quarterly to annually with advance notification for redemption 
ranging from 30 to 90 days. The fair values of the investments for each fund in this category have been 
estimated using the net asset value of the Long Term Investment Pool's (LTIP) share holdings in the fund. 
Five major investment strategies are included within this category. Absolute Return refers to relative value 
strategies. Directional refers to equity long/short strategies in both U.S. and non-U.S. markets. Opportunistic 
refers to global multi-strategy. Distressed Debt refers to securities rated below investment grade, along with 
non-rated debt. Commodities refer to publicly traded commodity instruments primarily including futures and 
options. 

Nonmarketable Investment Partnerships include limited partnership interests in a variety of illiquid 
investments. The fair values of the investments for each fund in this category have been estimated using the 
net asset value of the LTlP's ownership interest in partner's capital and cannot be redeemed. Realizations 
from each fund are received as the underlying investments are liquidated or distributed, typically within 10 
years after initial commitment. Unfunded commitments represent remaining commitments of the LTlP's 
drawdown funds as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Five major investment strategies are included 
within this category. Private Real Estate includes properties primarily located in the U.S. Venture Capital 
includes non-public startups and enterprises in early stages of growth located globally. Private Equity includes 
buyouts of previously public companies as well as enterprises that are planning to go public in the near future, 
including funds focusing on opportunities outside the U.S. Natural Resources largely include companies 
primarily involved in oil and natural gas in addition to a variety of other natural resources. Private Debt 
includes global private credit securities rated below investment grade as well as non-rated debt. 

6. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE 

Contributions receivable are summarized as follows as of June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

In one year or less 
Between one year and five years 
More than five years 

Less allowance 
Less discount 
Contributions receivable, net 

71,374 
79,253 

133.163 
283,790 

(6,911) 
(62,415) 

57,002 
63,742 

119.990 
240,734 

(5,704) 
(56.893) 

214,464 $_ JLZ_8.137 

Contributions receivable are discounted at rates ranging from 0.11% to 2.81% and 0.15% to 2.87% at June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The discount rates for prior periods ranged from 0.15% to 6.28%. 

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University has received bequest intentions and certain other conditional 
promises to give of $98.2 million and $85.8 million, respectively. These intentions and conditional promises to 
give are not included in the consolidated financial statements. 
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The following table summarizes the change in contributions receivable, net during the year ended June 30, 
2014: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Balance beginning of year $ 178,137 
New pledges 115,112 
Collections on pledges (72,056) 
Increase in allowance (1,207) 
Increase in unamortized discounts (5.522) 

Balance at the end of year $ 214.464 

7, LONG-TERM DEBT 

The various bond issues and capital lease obligations that are included in long-term debt in the statements of 
financial position consist of the following at June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

The Pennsylvania State Universitv Bonds 
Series 2010 $ 135,035 $ 135,035 
Series 2009A 107,840 114,075 
Series 2009B 74,235 74,235 
Series 2008A 77,670 77,670 
Series 2008B 3,035 3,980 
Series 2007A 87,595 88,125 
Series 2007B 60,630 63,515 
Series 2005 83,650 85,700 
Series 2004A 51,475 52,835 
Refunding Series 2002 25,960 41,655 

Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities 
Authority Universitv Revenue Bonds 
(issued for The Pennsylvania State 
Universitv) 

Series 2006 3,335 3,545 
Series 2004 3,655 3,905 
Series 2002 3,650 4,020 

Lycoming County Authority College 
Revenue Bonds (issued for Penn 
College) 

Series 2012 24,685 24,685 
Series 2011 39,050 39,050 
Series 2008 55,000 55,000 
Series 2005 10,060 11,085 
Series 1993 3,500 5.250 

Total bonds payable 850,060 883,365 

Unamortized bond premiums 35,273 38,008 

Note payable and capital leases 
Note payable 10,000 

Capital lease obligations 86.155 84,035 

Total notes payable and capital leases 96,155 84.035 

Total long-term debt $ 981.488 $ 1.005.408 
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Debt issuance 
Interest rate 
mode Interest rates Payment ranges and maturity 

(in thousands of dollars) 

The Pennsylvania State University Bonds 
$3,655 to $6,595 through March 2030 
with $21,805 and $44,245 due March 

Series 2010 Fixed 3.375% , - 5.00% 2035 and 2040 
Series 2009A Fixed 4.00% • • 5.00% $5,540 to $9,320 through March 2029 
Series 2009B Variable 0.15% June 2031 
Series 2008A Fixed 5.00% $1,840 to $7,695 through August 2029 
Series 2008B Fixed 3.50% - 3.75% $975 to $1,050 through August 2016 

Series 2007A Fixed 3.70% - 4.50% 

$550 to $700 through August 2022, with 
$11,115 and $70,905 due August 2028 
and 2036 

Series 2007B Fixed 5.00% - 5.25% $3,030 to $5,955 through August 2027 

Series 2005 Fixed 3.75% - 5.00% 

$2,150 to $2,745 through September 
2019 with $15,990, $20,550, and $32,485 
due September 2024, 2029, and 2035 

Series 2004A Fixed 4.50% - 5.00% 

$1,425 to $1,825 through September 
2019, with $10,625, $13,635, and $17,515 
due September 2024, 2029, and 2034 

Refunding Series 2002 Fixed 5.25% $4,585 to $16,540 through August 2016 

Pennsylvania Higher Education Facilities 
Authority ("PHEFA") University Revenue Bonds 

Series 2006 Fixed 4.10%- 5.125%* 
$220 to $280 through 2020, with $1,610 
due September 2025 

Series 2004 Fixed 4.30% - 5.00%* 
$260 to $325 through 2019, with $1,905 
due September 2024 

Series 2002 Fixed 4.40% - 5.00%* 
$385 to $425 due through 2017, 
with $2,435 due March 2022 

* Annual interest costs to the University for interest rates greater than 3.00% are subsidized by PHEFA. 

Lycoming County Authority College Revenue Bonds 
Series 2012 Fixed 2.00% - 5.00% $410 to $2,635 through May 2032 
Series 2011 Fixed 3.00% - 5.50% $70 to $5,230 through July 2030 
Series 2008 Fixed 3.50% - 5.50% $1,455 to $4,140 through October 2037 
Series 2005 Fixed 5.00% $505 to $1,855 through January 2025 
Series 1993 Fixed 6.15% $450 to $478 through November 2015 

The Series 2009B Bonds are currently paying interest on a variable rate basis at a long term rate for the period 
June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015. The University has the option to convert to another variable rate (daily, 
weekly, monthly or flexible) or to a fixed rate basis (such rates are generally determined on a market basis) at 
respective conversion dates. The bonds currently pay interest at 0.15% with adjustment on the respective date 
to the rate the remarketing agent believes will cause the bonds to have a market value equal to the principal. 
The 2009B bondholders have the right to tender bonds on the purchase dates while such bonds bear interest at 
the daily, weekly or monthly rate. The 2009B Bonds were issued subject to the self-liquidity program 
established by the University on the date of issuance pursuant to which the University will provide liquidity for the 
2009B Bonds from its general funds in the event of insufficient remarketing proceeds. 
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Maturities and sinking fund requirements on bonds payable for each of the next five fiscal years and thereafter 
are summarized as follows: 

Annual 
Year Installments 

(in thousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 35,330 
2016 24,320 
2017 28,780 
2018 24,455 
2019 28,805 

Thereafter 708,370 
$ 850r06Q 

The fair value of the University's bonds payable is estimated based on current rates offered for similar issues 
with similar security, terms and maturities using available market information as supplied by the various financial 
institutions who act as trustees or custodians for the University. At June 30, 2014, the carrying value and 
estimated fair value of the University's bonds payable, including issuance premiums, are $885.3 million and 
$917.8 million, respectively. At June 30, 2013, the carrying value and estimated fair value of the University's 
bonds payable, including issuance premiums, were $921.4 million and $939.4 million, respectively. Certain 
bond issues have associated issuance premiums, these issuance premiums total $35.3 million and $38.0 million 
at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively and are presented within the statement of financial position as long-
term debt. These issuance premiums will be amortized over the term of the respective outstanding bonds. 

Note payable and capital leases 

A $10 million note payable due annually through June 2024 is included within the consolidated statements of 
financial position at June 30, 2014. The note payable bears interest at 2.60%. 

The University has certain building and equipment lease agreements in effect which are considered capital 
leases. Future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net 
minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Year ('n thousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 15,010 
2016 13,895 
2017 12,888 
2018 10,253 
2019 8,244 

Thereafter 132.232 
Total minimum lease payments 192,522 
Less imputed interest (106.367) 
Capital lease obligation 86,155 
Current portion 9,265 
Long-term portion S 76.890 
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8. OPERATING LEASES 

The University has certain lease agreements in effect which are considered operating leases. During the year 
ended June 30, 2014, the University recorded expenses of $21.0 million for leased equipment and $24.7 
million for leased building space. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the University recorded expenses of 
$22.0 million for leased equipment and $22.6 million for leased building space. 

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases as of June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Year ('n thousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 22,532 
2016 16,534 
2017 13,149 
2018 10,057 
2019 8,587 

Thereafter 37.490 

Total minimum lease payments $ 108.349 

9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The University provides retirement benefits for substantially all regular employees, primarily through either 
contributory defined benefit plans administered by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania State Employees' 
Retirement System and The Public School Employees' Retirement System or defined contribution plans 
administered by the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association - College Retirement Equity Fund and 
Fidelity Investments. The University is billed for its share of the estimated actuarial cost of the defined benefit 
plans ($50.9 million and $35.9 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively). The 
University's total cost for retirement benefits, included in expenses, is $168.1 million and $146.6 million for the 
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

10. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The University sponsors a retiree medical plan covering eligible retirees and eligible dependents. This 
program includes a Preferred Provider Organization ("PPO") plan for retirees and their dependents who are 
not eligible for Medicare, a Medicare Advantage PPO plan and a Medicare Supplement plan. In addition, 
the University provides retiree life insurance benefits at no cost to the retiree. 

Employees who were hired prior to January 1, 2010 are eligible for medical coverage and life insurance 
after they retire if either of the following requirements are satisfied: 

• they are at least age 60 and have at least 15 years of regular full-time employment and participation 
in a University-sponsored medical plan immediately preceding the retirement date 

• regardless of age, if they have at least 25 years of regular full-time service. The last 10 of those 25 
years of University service must be continuous and they must participate in a University -sponsored 
medical plan during the last 10 years immediately preceding the retirement date. 

The retiree PPO medical plan and the life insurance coverage are self-funded programs, and all medical 
claims, death benefits and other expenses are paid from the unrestricted net assets of the University. The 
Medicare Advantage PPO plan and the Medicare Supplement plan are fully insured. The retirees pay 
varying amounts for coverage under the medical plan. 

For those employees who were hired after December 31, 2009, the University will contribute funds each 
month on their behalf to a retirement healthcare savings plan. This plan is designed to help pay for 
qualified medical and health-related expenses in retirement, including the purchase of a health insurance 
policy. 

32 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Retirees will be eligible to access their Penn State Retirement Savings Account when they are no longer 
actively employed at Penn State and have satisfied either of the following requirements: 

• completed 25 years of continuous full-time service and are age 60 or older 
• completed a minimum of 15 years of continuous full-time service and are age 65 or older. 

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are the following amounts that have not yet 
been recognized in net periodic postretirement cost: unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) of ($64.6) million 
and ($86.3) million and unrecognized actuarial loss of $652.9 million and $547.6 million, respectively. 

The following sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, plan assets and funded status reconciled with the 
amounts recognized in the University's consolidated statements of financial position at June 30: 

Change in benefit obligation: 
(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 
Plan assumptions 

Benefit obligation at end of year 

Change in plan assets: 
(in thousands of dollars) 

1,695,041 
44,844 
78,696 

(88,390) 
(47,661) 

217,876 

1.900.406 $_ 

1,864,899 
56,194 
77,943 

(95,754) 
(43,840) 

(164.401) 

1.695.041 

2014 2013 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Funded status 
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) 
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Accrued postretirement benefit expense 

47,661 
(47,661 

43,840 
(43.840) 

$ (1,900,406) $ (1,695,041) 

S M.900.406^ $ fl .695.041) 

Net periodic postretirement cost includes the following components for the years ended June 30: 
(in thousands of dollars) 

2014 2013 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 
Net periodic postretirement cost 

44,844 
78,696 
(21,699) 
24.200 

56,194 
77,943 
(21,699) 
44,960 

±26,041 $_ JL5Z.3_9a 

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
was 7.50% and 8.00% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, reduced by 0.50% per year 
to a fixed level of 5.00%. The weighted average postretirement benefit obligation discount rate was 4.50% 
and 5.00% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

If the healthcare cost trend rate assumptions were increased by 1% in each year, the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation would be increased by $367.2 million and $318.1 million as of June 30, 2014 
and 2013, respectively. The effect of this change on the sum of the service cost and interest cost components 
of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost would be an increase of $27.4 million and $32.3 million as of 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. If the healthcare cost trend rate assumptions were decreased by 1% in 
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each year, the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation would be decreased by $294.3 million and 
$256.6 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The effect of this change on the sum of the service 
cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost would be a decrease of 
$21.0 million and $24.5 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Gains and losses in excess of 10% of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation are amortized over 
the average future service to assumed retirement of active participants. 

Postretirement benefits expected to be paid for the years ended June 30 are as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
2015 $ 53,350 
2016 58,513 
2017 63,596 
2018 68,020 
2019 72,598 
2020-24 429,097 

11. THE MILTON S. HERSHEY MEDICAL CENTER AND PENN STATE HERSHEY HEALTH SYSTEM 

The University's wholly-owned subsidiary, TMSHMC, owns the assets of the clinical enterprise of the 
Hershey Medical Center complex. The University owns the Hershey Medical Center complex, including all 
buildings and land occupied by the Medical Center and operates the College of Medicine. The clinical 
facilities of the Hershey Medical Center complex are leased to TMSHMC. TMSHMC makes certain 
payments to support the College of Medicine. 

The Health System is a corporate investor in healthcare joint ventures, which are supportive of the missions 
of the Medical Center. The Health System was organized in 1995 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the 
Corporation for the purpose of organizing components of an integrated health care delivery system. The 
Health System recorded non-controlling interest related to the acquisition of additional ownership interest in 
a joint venture. This noncontrolling interest is recorded in the net assets within the consolidated statements 
of financial position with a value at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of $961,000 and $831,000, respectively. 

On June 26, 2014, a letter of intent and term sheet ("agreement") was executed between the University, the 
Medical Center, the Health System and Pinnacle Health System. The purpose of the agreement was to set 
forth certain non-binding understandings and certain binding agreements between the parties. The intent is 
to form a new Health Enterprise in central Pennsylvania. This new collaborative innovative enterprise 
would bring together a high-performing university medical center and a community health system. It would 
provide increased access to a wider range of services and full spectrum of care to patients over a broad 
geographic base. Both systems will continue to operate independently and as normal until an integration is 
finalized and all necessary approvals are obtained. 

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Contractual Obligations 

The University has contractual obligations for the construction of new buildings and for additions to existing 
buildings in the amount of $814.6 million of which $619.8 million has been paid or accrued as of June 30, 
2014. The contract costs are being financed from available resources and from borrowings. 

Letters of Credit 

The University has available letters of credit in the amount of $19.1 million and $20.5 million as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. These letters of credit are used primarily to comply with minimum state and 
federal regulatory laws that govern various University activities. The fair value of these letters of credit 
approximates contract values based on the nature of the fee arrangements with the issuing banks. 
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Guarantees 

The University has a contract with a third party whereby the third party acts as an agent of the University in 
connection with procurement of electricity. The University guarantees the payment of the obligations of the 
third party incurred on behalf of the University to counterparties. No liabilities related to guarantees have been 
recorded as of June 30, 2014. 

Self-insurance 

The University has a coordinated program of commercial and self-insurance for medical malpractice claims at 
TMSHMC through the use of a qualified trust and a domestic captive insurance company in combination with 
a self-insured retention layer and is supplementing this program through participation in the Pennsylvania 
Medical Care Availability and Reduction of Error Fund ("Mcare Fund"), in accordance with Pennsylvania law. 
An estimate of the present value, discounted at 2% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
of the medical malpractice claims liability in the amount of $96.4 million and $96.7 million is recorded as of 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

On July 1, 2003, TMSHMC became self-insured for all medical malpractice claims asserted on or after July 1, 
2003, for all amounts that are below the coverage of the TMSHMC's excess insurance policies and not 
included in the insurance coverage of the Mcare Fund. Under the self-insurance program, TMSHMC is 
required to maintain a malpractice trust fund in an amount at least equal to the expected loss of known claims. 
The balance of this trust fund was $19.7 million and $20.7 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
TMSHMC intends to fund any claims due during the next year from cash flows from operations. 

With approval from the Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry ("PA-DLI"), the University elected to 
self-insure potential obligations applicable Pennsylvania workers' compensation. Certain claims under the 
program are contractually administered by a private agency. The University purchased insurance coverage 
for excess obligations over $600,000 per incident. An estimate of the self-insured workers' compensation 
claims liability in the amount of $10.1 million and $10.9 million, discounted at 0.75%, is recorded as of June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The University has established a trust fund, in the amount of $12.8 million 
and $12.7 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, as required by PA-DLI, to provide for the payment 
of claims under this self-insurance program. TMSHMC is self-insured for workers' compensation claims and 
has purchased an excess policy through a commercial insurer which covers individual claims in excess of 
$500,000 per incident for workers' compensation claims. 

The University and TMSHMC are self-insured for certain health care benefits provided to employees. The 
University and TMSHMC have purchased excess policies which cover employee health benefit claims in 
excess of $500,000 and $350,000 per employee per year, respectively. The University and TMSHMC provide 
for reported claims and claims incurred but not reported. 

Litigation and Contingencies 

In November 2011, the University was made aware of certain allegations in a Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania Grand Jury presentment. Various legal proceedings and investigations have arisen as a 
result of such allegations, including criminal proceedings against former officers and employees of the 
University. Certain claims and civil litigation have been filed against the University with anticipation that 
other complaints could be filed. The University accrued $59.7 million for 26 of 32 known claims at June 30, 
2013 with such claims subsequently paid during fiscal year 2014. These costs were included in institutional 
support within the consolidated statement of activities. Two of the claims were deemed to have no merit 
through the due diligence process. Subsequently, the University has been notified of five additional claims, 
bringing known claims to 37, two of which were made known to the University subsequent to June 30, 
2014. Without having knowledge of the number and nature of unknown claims and in view of the inherent 
difficulty of predicting the outcome of our remaining eleven known claims, each with their own unique 
circumstances that give rise to their alleged claims, and given the various stages of the proceedings, we are 
unable to predict the outcome of these matters or the ultimate legal and financial liability, and at this time 
cannot reasonably estimate the possible loss or range of loss. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued 
in the 2014 financial statements for these claims although a loss is reasonably possible in future periods 
which could have a material adverse effect on our current and future financial position, results of operations 
and cash flows. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University has incurred costs, net of insurance 
reimbursements totaling $15.6 million and $17.3 million, respectively, for internal investigation, legal, 
communications and other related costs. These costs are included in institutional support within the 
consolidated statement of activities. Insurance reimbursements for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 
2013 totaled $64,000 and $249,000, respectively. Amounts paid directly by insurance carriers for the years 
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 totaled $2,681,000 and $2,994,000, respectively. 

The University has submitted claims to insurance carriers at June 30, 2014 related to the claims settled and 
certain legal costs incurred to date. Amounts of future insurance reimbursement are unknown as of June 
30, 2014 and as a result no insurance recovery accruals have been recorded in the 2014 financial 
statements. 

Based on its operation of the Medical Center (see Note 11), the University, like the rest of the healthcare 
industry, is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local governments. Compliance 
with these laws and regulations can be subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory 
actions. Recently, government reviews of healthcare providers for compliance with regulations have 
increased. Although the University believes it has done its best to comply with these numerous regulations, 
such government reviews could result in significant repayments of previously billed and collected revenues 
from patient services. 

On July 12, 2013, the University received a preliminary report from the U.S. Department of Education based 
on the program review of the University's compliance with the Clery Act, a federal law related to campus 
safety. The Department of Education will make a final program review determination after the process is 
complete. The outcome and financial impacts of the program review are unknown as of the date the 
consolidated financial statements were issued. 

Various other legal proceedings have arisen in the normal course of conducting University business. The 
outcome of such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the financial position of the University. 

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The University has evaluated subsequent events through October 24, 2014, the date on which the 
consolidated financial statements were issued. It did not identify any subsequent events to be disclosed other 
than those below or previously noted. 

36 



T H E P E N N S Y L V A N I A S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 

B O A R D OF T R U S T E E S 

as of J u n o 30. 2014 

A P P O I N T E D 

BY THE G O V E R N O R 

CLIFFOfiD G. BENSON, JR. 

Chief (Jovolopmonl Ollicor 
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Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles 

I hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Pennsyivania State University, a corporation 
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, held on May 3, 2013, at which 
said meeting a quorum was present and acting throughout, the following was adopted and ever since has been and is in full 
force and effect authorizing certain University officers to sign on behalf of the corporation: 

(i) The President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Senior Vice President for 
Finance and Business, and Corporate Controller of the University, or any one of such officers be and they are 
hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to execute and acknowledge all deeds, 
agreements and contracts, and to transfer and endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of 
stock, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness or other securities now or hereafter standing in 
the name of or owned by this University, and to make, execute, acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate 
seal of this University, any and all written instruments necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby 
conferred. 

(ii) The Treasurer, or in the absence of the Treasurer, the Senior Vice President for Finance and 
Business, may delegate in writing to such employees of the University as they may deem appropriate, the 
authority to execute and acknowledge on behalf of the University standardized agreements and contracts for 
Which those employees have administrative responsibility. 

(iii) The Chief Executive Officer, Office of Investment iVIanagement, or in his absence, the Chief 
Investment Officer, is hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to transfer and 
endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes or other 
securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or. owned by this University, and to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

(iv) The Associate Vice President for Finance and Business and Controller, or, in his or her absence, 
the Associate Controller, be and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to 
execute and acknowledge all agreements and contracts related to the affairs ofthe College of Medicine. 

(v) The Associate Secretary and Assistant Secretary of this University, or any one of such officers, be 
and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of this University to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

I further certify that the authority hereby conferred is not inconsistent with the Charter or Bylaws of this Corporation and that 
the following is a true and correct list of the officers a£ authorized by the Board of Trustees In full force and effect as of the 
present date: • 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
President 
Secretary 
Associate Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Corporate Controller 
Associate Vice President for Finance 

and Business and Controller 
Associate Controller 
Chief Executive Officer, 
Offico of Investment iVIanagement 

Chief Investment Officer 

Keith E. Masser 
Kathleen L. Casey 
Eric J. Barron 
Thomas G. Poole 
Janine S. Andrews 
Carmella Mulroy-Degenhart 
Donna J. Newburg 
Carol A. Maddox 
David J. Gray ' 
Deborah M. Meder 
Susan J. Wiedemer 
Joseph J. Doncsecz 
Wayne W. Zolko 

Vincent A. Falvo 
David E. Branigan 

John C. Pomeroy, Jr. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of said Corporation this day of 

(Corporate Seal) 

yanine S. Andrews 
Associate Secretary 



PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
In 

THE ERIE TIMES-NEWS 

COMBINATION EDITION 

Penn State Engineering Institute 
135 E Nittany Ave, Suite 414 
State College PA 16801 

REFERENCE; 
PUC Notiec 

85413 141257 

STATE OF|PENNSYLVANIA) 
COUNTY OF ERIE ) SS: 
Debra McGraw, being duly sworn, deposes and 
says that: (1) he/she is a designated agent ofthe 
Times Publishing Company (TPC) to execute Proofs 
of Publication on behalf of the TPC; (2) the TPC, 
whose principal place of business is at 
205 W. 12th Street, Erie, Pennsylvania, owns and 
publishes the Erie Times-News, established October 
2, 2000, a daily newspaper of general circulation, 
and published at Erie, Erie County Pennsylvania; 
(3) the subject notice or advertisement, a true 
and correct copy of which is attached, was 
published in the regular edition(s) of said 
newspaper on the date(s) referred to below. 
Affiant further deposes that he/she is duly 
authorized by the TPC, owner and publisher ofthe 
Erie Times-News, to verify the foregoing statement 
under oath, and affiant is not interested in the 
subject matter ofthe aforesaid notice or 
advertisement, and that all allegations in the 
foregoing statement as to time, place and 
character of publication are true. 

PUBLISHED ON: 06/09/15 

TOTAL COST: $409.00 

FILED ON: 06/09/15 

AD SPACE: 0 Lines 

RECEIVED 
JUL 27 2015 

P A PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

I ' K N N S V I . V A N I A 

f i m i . t c i r i II.UV COMMISSION 

AwllMlfon* tif Pir Frmn-famia .%ile IMvrn i i y ('•" Appnmil 1,. <ijf, i , Krmlrr, „ r Futniih 
Servli-n M n .\farki-lfrlHrokrr t'njfns'rf '« Ihf /l»iin«« O/SupplynR .V.imiril f Supply S r n i r f i 
•ml Eln l rh i tv Su/'plv f t t j r a i u - Gtattalum .SWiirri, t\- Ih f I 'M ie In The Cvmmmvfalllt t'J 
JVnfUv/i i iPMii. ' 

i h f JViMitvJuiiiJji fJiim- l)nlvi'r«!i« will I K l l l iuj : nil iippliraliun with ihe IVMira.jlvania I'uhlic 
Ulilily CummiHion ( " I ' t J tn tnr n l icemi u. J Imikci/irarkntr c iiitayt'd in the b m l n m ul im-viainit 
mluial jtii* scrvket. T hf Prni isjhnnii i Sl«tr Unit m i l ) v-ill d u be lilinn an upplicaliuii wilh ihe 
PUC Im 11 liceinc l« mplily deciricily <n eleclric genctatinn <*nict* m J bmVetdituketei engageJ 
in ilie hwinesii f l wpplying e l i t Irk ity. ' I l ie Penny l ianiu Slate t l n i v m i l j pnipiHes to wl l 
dettr i t i ly, nmurd WiJ idntc.l scrviics Hunugltinit all •>< Pdnii.jlVdniu un.ter HK piov'nii.m .il 
the nc"' Nalunil < i " i.Tiouc mid Compeiiii.m A l l nnd Ihe l i lc i i i i t i ty Gciicrntin" Cinmmer O M H V 
and Gimpctiiinn Act. 

The PUC nuy comidcr Ihl i opplitaiion wllhoul n hearing. I>nilciti t l im: in l m i l» ieelinic.il ni 
firuneial lilneis ot The Pr im»ln in ia Smte l l n l t m i t ) nay be filed wilhin IS dn j i >ii the .hie «d 
i l i i \ (iirtice i«irh the Sn-Ktsry «t the PUC. P.'>, JJin . W . 1 l i imtb i i r j . I'A nitlS-32'.S. \ M >h.«.td 
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lly and Ihrciugh G K I I I « 1 : 
lennller M. I^k 

Of f l i r iif Crner.ll I j u l i u r l 
•Tie Pi'iin.sthuiihiSliilr U u l i m l l v 

111 Weil Hcim-r A M I I I H -
Slil1r5t)7 Kl i l r r l lu l ld inu 
SllileCnin-Ke.PA 1 Will I 
l l ionr : IKHI KA7~l<tfW 

Va\: IHI4) Kb-l-IUM 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of ^ . A ^ o C * 

Affiant: /^Sf^ jfhy^fMO^ 

2015 

NOTARY: 

COMMONWEAITH QF PENNSYLVANIA. 
Notarial Seal 

Barbara 3. Moore, Notary Public 
City of Erie, Erie County 

M y r f w i m l c d n n F y p l r f e M S ^ H 2 3 , 1 0 1 0 . 
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The Patriot-News Co. 
, 2020-Technology Pkwy 

Suite 300 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
Inquiries - 717-255-8213 

% MMetus 
Now you know 

PENN STATE FACILITIES ENGINEERING INSTITUTE 

135 EAST NITTANY AVENUE, SUITE 414 

STATE COLLEGE PA 16801 

THE PATRIOT NEWS 
THE SUNDAY PATRIOT NEWS 

Proof of Publication 
Under Act No. 587, Approved May 16, 1929 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Dauphin} ss 

Amy Kotula, being duly sworn according to law, deposes and says: 

That she is a Staff Accountant of The Patriot News Co., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with its principal office and place of business at 2020 Technology Pkwy, Suite 300, in the 
Township of Hampden, County of Cumberland, State of Pennsylvania, owner and publisher of The Patriot-News and The Sunday 
Patriot-News newspapers of general circulation, printed and published at 1900 Patriot Drive, in the City, County and State 
aforesaid; that The Patriot-News and The Sunday Patriot-News were established March 4th, 1854, and September 18th, 1949, 
respectively, and all have been continuously published ever since; 

That the printed notice or publication which is securely attached hereto is exactly as printed and published in their regular 
daily and/or Sunday/ Community Weekly editions which appeared on the date(s) indicated below. That neither she nor said 
Company is interested in the subject matter of said printed notice or advertising, and that all of the allegations of this statement as 

acter of publication are true; and 
Dnal knowledge of the facts aforesaid and is duly authorized and empowered to verify this statement on 
• Co. aforesaid by virtue and pursuant to a resolution unanimously passed and adopted severally by the 
directors of the said Company and subsequently duly recorded in the office for the Recording of Deeds 

iauphin in Miscellaneous Book "M", Volume 14, Page 317. 

I PENNSYLVANIA 
i PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
' NOTICE 

APP Ileal I ons ol The Pennsylvania 
Stole Universitv For Approval To Oder, 
Render, or Furnish Services as a 
Marketer/Broker Engaged In The 
Business Of Supplying Natural Gas 
Supply Services and Electricity Supply 
or Electric Generalion Services, To The 
Public In The Commonwealth Ot 
Pennsylvania. 

The Pennsylvania State University 
will be filing an application with tho 
Pennsylvania Public Utlllly 
Commission CPUC"} fora licensees a 
broker/marketer engaged In Ihe 
business of providing nalurol gas 
services. The Pennsylvania Stato 
University Will also be tiling an 
application with the PUC tor a license 
to supply electricity or electric 
generation services as a 
broker/marketer engaged in tho i 
business ot supplying eleclrlclly. The \ 
Pennsylvania State University proposes 
to sell electricity, natural gas, and 
related services Ihroughout all ot 
Pennsylvania under Ihe provisions of 
the new Natural Gas Choice and 
Competition Act and Iho Electricity 
Generation Customer Choice and 
Competition Act. 

The PUC may consider this 
application wllhoul a hearing. Protests 
directed lo the technical or financial 
Illness ot The Pennsylvania State 
University may be filed wilhin 15 days 
of Ihe dale of Ihis nollce with the 
Secrelarv of the PUC P.O. Box 3265, 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3165. You should 
send copies ol any pro!est to The 
Pe n nsy I van la S tote U n i vers Ity attorney 
at Ihe address listed below. 

By and through Counsel: 
Jennifer M. Eck 

Office of General Counsel 
The Pennsylvania Stato University 

137 West Beaver Avenue 
Suite 107 Rider Building 
State College, PA 14801 
Phone: (814) U7-40SB 
Fox; tBU)U344i9 

This ad # 0002337903 

...tolfl-
ran on the dates shown below: 

June 09, 2015 

ed before me this 09 day of June, 2015 A.D, 

tary POblic. 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
Sheryl Marie Laggora, Notify Public 
Hampden Twp., Cumberland County 

My Commission Expires July 16, 20U 
MEMBER. PENNSYLVAHIA ASSOCIATI0H OF HOTARIE! 



Proof of Publication in The Philadelphia Daily News 
Under Act. No 587, Approved May 16, 1929 

STA TE OF PEWS YL VANIA 
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA 

Florence Devlin being duly sworn, deposes and says 
that The Philadelphia Daily News is a newspaper published 
daily, except Sunday, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and was 
established in said city in 1925, since which date said newspaper 
has been regularly issued in said County, and that a copy of 
the printed notice of publication is attached hereto exactly as 
the same was printed and published in the regular editions and 
issues ofthe said newspaper on the following dates: 

June 8,2015 

Affiant further deposes and says that she is an employee 
ofthe publisher of said newspaper and has been authorized 
to verify the foregoing statement and that she is not interested 
in the subject matter ofthe aforesaid notice of publication, and 
that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place 
and character of publication are true. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 8111 day of 
June, 2015. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public, 

COmMOMWBALm OP PttN*miLVS*mA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 

My CommbsfonE^Mmll 30,2017 

Copy of Notice of Publication 

P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
P U B L I C U T I L I T Y C O M M I S S I O N 

N O T I C E 
A p p l l o n t l o n o o t T h « P » n n » y l w a n l o S t o t » U n l ­
v a r a l l y F o r A p p r o v o l T o O l t o r . R o n d o r , o r F u r ­
n i s h S o r v l c o n oo n M n r K o l o r / B r o k o r E n g o g o d In 
T h o Bua i r tooo O f S u p p l y l n o N n l u r o J G n u S u p p l y 
S o r v l c o o n n d E l o o t r l c l l y S u p p l y o r E l o o t r i c G o n ­
o r a t l o n S o r v l c o B . T o T h o P u b l i c In T h o C o m -
m o n w o n l t h O l P o n n o y l v o n l n . 
T h « P o n n e y l w o n l o S t a t o U n l v w r a l t y w i l l b o t i l i ng 
n n n p p l i c o t i o n w i t h t h o P o n n o y l v u n l i i P u b l i c U t i l ­
i t y C o m m l n o l o n ( " P U C " ) f o r a l l o o n o o no n 
b r o k a r / m n r k o t o r o n g n g o d In t h o b u o l n o o o o t 
p r o v i d i n g t i n t u r n l g n a o o r v l o o o . T h » P o n n m y l -
v a n l a S t a t * U n l v o r a l t y w i l l a l a o b o l i l i ng a n o p -
p l l c n t l o n w i l h t h o P U C fo r o l l c o n n o t o o u p p l y 
o l o c t r i c l t y o r o l o c t r l c g o n o r n t l o n o o r v l c o o no n 
b r o k o r / m n t k o t o r o n g n g o d In • t h o b u o l n o o o o l 
s u p p l y i n g o l o c t r i c l t y . T h « P o n n s y l v a n i a S l a t o 
U n l v o r a l t y p r o p o o o o t o so i l o l o c t r l c l l y . n a t u r a l 
• o n a n d r o l a t o d o o r v l c o o t h r o u g h o u t i o i l o l 
P o n n a y l v o n l o u n d o r t h o p r o v l a l o n a of t h o n o w 
N n t u r o l Q a a C h o l c o n n d C o m p o l l t l o n A o t n n d 
t h o E l o o t r l c l l y G o n o r n t l o n C u a t o m o r C h o l c o a n d 
C o m p o l l t l o n A o t . 
T h o P U C m o y c o n o l d o r th lo o p p l l o n t l o n . w i t h o u t 
a h o a r l n g . P r o t o o l o d l r o o t o d t o t h o l o c h n l c n l o r 
f l n n n o l o l f l t n o o a o t T h o P o n n a y l v o n l a S t a l « U n l -
v a n l t y m a y b o (Hod w i t h i n I S d a y o o l t h o d n t o 
o l t h lo n o t i c o w i t h t h o S o c r o t o r y of t h o P U C , 
P O . B o x 3 2 8 5 . H a r r l a b u i O . P A 1 7 1 0 5 - 3 2 6 6 . Y o u 
s h o u l d a o n d o o p l o a o l n n y p r o t o a t t o T h o P o n n ­
a y l v o n l a S t a t o U n l v o r a l t y o t t o r n o y o t t h o n d -
d r o n a I In t o d b o l o w . 

B y n n d t h r o u o h C o u n o o l : 
J o n n l f o r M . E o k 

O i l l o o o l O o n o r a l C o u n a o l 
T h * P o n n a y l v o n l a S t a t * U n l v a r a l l y 

227 W * o t B c o v o r A v o n u o 
B u l l * 5 0 7 R l d a r B u i l d i n g 
S t a t * C o l l o o o . P A I B S O I 

P h o n o : ( 0 1 4 ) 0 0 7 - 4 0 8 0 
Fff l " 0 6 3 - 0 4 6 B 



No. Term, 

Proof of Publication of Notice in Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
Under Act No 587, Approved May 16, 1929, PL 1784, as last amended by Acl No 409 of September 29, 1951 

Common wealth of Pennsylvania, County of Allegheny, ss K, Java , being duly swom, deposes and says (hat the 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Pittsburgh, County and Commonwealth aforesaid, was 
established in 1993 by the merging of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette and Sun-Telegraph and The Pittsburgh Press and the Pittsburgh Post-
Gazette and Sun-Telegraph was established in 1960 and the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette was established in 1927 by the merging of the 
Pittsburgh Gazette established in 1786 and the Pittsburgh Post, established in 1842, since which date the said Pittsburgh Post-Gazette has 
been regularly issued in said County and that a copy of said printed notice or publication is attached hereto exactly as the same was 
printed and published in the regiijar editions and issues of the said Pittsburgh Post-Gazette a 
newspaper of general circulation on the foliowing dates, viz: 

08 of June, 2015 
Affiant further deposes thai he/she is an agent for the PG Publishing Company, a corporation and publisher ofthe Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, 
thai, as such agent, affiant is duly authorized to verify the foregoing statement under oath, that affiant is not interested in the subjecl matter 
of the afore said notice or publication, and that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publication are 
true. 

COPY OF NOTICE 

I'd Pubfiufiny Company 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of: 
June 08, 2015 

c d m i O N W E A l TH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SPAL 
Linda M. Gaertner, Notary Public 

City of Pittsburgli, Allegheny County 
My Commission Expires Jan. 31, 2019 

(TMBEnrPENilSYLVANiA ASSOClAflON OF NOTARIES 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING COSTS 
Penn State F a c i l i t i e s Engineerin 
135 E NITTANY AVE STE 414 
MARION PLACE 
STATE COLLEGE PA 16801-5369 

To PG Publishing Company 

Total $540.00 

Publisher's Receipt for Advertising Costs 
PG PUBLISHING COMPANY, publisher of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a newspaper 
of general circulation, hereby acknowledges receipt of the aforsaid advertising and 
publication costs and certifies that the same have been fully paid. 

Office 
34 Boulevard of the Allies 
PITTSBURGH, PA 15222 

Phone 412-263-1338 

PG Publishing Company, a Corporation, Publisher of 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a Newspaper of General Circulation 

By Samuel J, Arbuttoa 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is the origiruil Proof of Publication and receipt for the Advertising costs in the 
subject matter of said notice. 

Alio nicy (''or 

OR PUBLICATION 

PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY 
COMMISSION 

NOTICE* 
Applications of The 

Pennsylvania State Umvei-
sity I'Oi Approval TOOffei, 
flencier, or Furnish SGIVIC-
es as a Marketer/Sioker 
Engaged in The Business 
Of Siiptjlyinp, Ninuuii Gas 
Supply Services and Elec­
tricity Supply or Eiecuic 
Geneiauon Services, To 
The PuiJlic in The Com­
monwealth of Pennsylva­
nia. 

The Pennsylvania State 
Univeislty will he filing an 
.ipplotion ivith the Penn-
sylvanla PttDiic ut i l i ty 
commission CPUC) for a 
license ;is a broker/mai-
keter engaged in the busi­
ness of providing natural 
gas services. The Pennsyl­
vania State Univeisity will 
nlso hfi filint; an applica­
tion with the PUC foi a li­
cense to supply electricity 
oi elect lie generation ser­
vices as a brokerjmarket-
ei engaged in the busi­
ness of s u p p l y i n g 
elecu icity. The Pennsylva­
nia State university pio-
poses to sell sicctrkity. 
natural gas, ami related 
services thiomjliout all of 
Pennsylvania undei the 
provisions of the new Nat­
ural Cas Choice and Com­
petition Act arwf tfie dec-
i i i c i t y G e n e r a t i o n 
cusiomet choice and 
Competition Act. 

The PUC may consider 
this application without a 
hearing. Protests directed 
to the technical or finan­
cial fitness of The Pennsyl­
vania State universiiy may 
be filed within i s days of 
ihe date of this notice with 
the Secretary of the PUC, 
P.O. Box 326i;, Hanisburg, 
PA 1 710S-3265. YOU 
should send copies of any 
piotes; to The Pennsylva-
nut swte university attor­
ney at the address listed 
below. 

By and tlirouith Counsel: 
Jennifer M. Eck 

office of General Counsel 
Tlie Pennsylvania 
Siate universiiy 

227 west Beaver Avenue 
Suite 507 nirier Building 
state college, PA 16801 
PI)Of!e:(SM) 867-4028 

FaCfcld) 863-8<»69 



The Scranton Times (Under act P.L 877 No 160. July 9,1976) 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Lackawanna 

PENN STATE FACILITIES ENGINEERING INSTITUTE 
JOANN GILLETTE 
135 EAST NITTANY AVE., STE 414 STATE COLLEGE PA 16801 

Account # 604102 
Order # 81677235 
Ad Price: 256.25 

LEGAL NOTICE PENNSYLVANI 
Gina Krushinski 
Being duly swom according to law deposes and says that (s)he is Billing clerk 
for The Scranton Times, owner and publisher of The Scranton Times, a newspaper 
of general circulation, established in 1870, published in the city of Scranton, 
county and state aforesaid, and that the printed notice or publication hereto 
attached is exactly as printed in the regular editions of the said newspaper 
on the following dates: 

06/08/2015 

Affiant further deposes and says that neither the affiant nor The Scranton Times 
is interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice or advertisement 
and that all allegations in the foregoing statement as time, place and 
character or publication are true C M / V 4 . fifoj/) U w U t y ^ , 

Sworn and subscribed to before me 
this 8th day of June A.D., 2015 

(Notary Public) 

C O H H O N W E A L J J i J J ^ P E . H J i m V ^ 
Ko ta r in l S^al 

S h a r o n V . n l . r l , NQU.-V Pub l ic 
City of S c r a n t o n , Lackawannai C o u n j f 
My Commiss ion i - y o l r e s j ^ b . 12 , 2 0 1 8 

' — . — r r r r ' ^ L i e ' M i o h ot NOTARIIS 

' L E G A L NOTICE T 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY i 
COMMISSION NOTICE ! 

Applications of The Pennsylvania 
Slate Universiiy lor Approvol to Offer, 
Bender, or Furnish Services as a Mar­
keter/Broker Engaged in the Business 
of Supplying Natural Gas Supply Ser­
vices and Electricity Supply or Electric • 
Generalion Services, to the Public in 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Tha Pennsylvania State University 
will be filing an application wilh the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commis­
sion ("PUC") for a license as 3 broker/ 
marketer anflagod in the Ijusiness of 
providing natural gas sorvicos. The 
Pennoylvonla State University wilt 
also be filing an application witn tho 
PUC for a license to supjily electricity 
or electric generalion services as a bro-
kor/mnrkotor onguged in the bueinoss 
of supplying electricity The Pennsyl-
vanlo State University proposes lo 
sell electricity, natural ans, and related 
services throughout aff of Pennsylva­
nia under the provisions of the new. 
Natural Gas Choice and Competition 
Act and the Electricity Generation Cus­
tomer Choice and Competition Acl. 

The PUC may consider this application 
without a hearing. Protests directed to 
the technical or Imancial fitness of The 
Pennsylvania State Universi tv may 
be filed within 15 days ot Iho date of 
this notice with the Secretary of Ihe 
PUC P.O. Box 3265, Hanisburg, PA 
17105-3265. You should send copies ol 
any protesl to Tho Pennsyivania 
State Universi ty attorney at the ad­
dress listed below. 

By and through Counsel: 
Jennifer Wl. Eck 

Office of General Counsel 
The Pennsylvania State University 

227 West Beaver Avenue 
Suite 507 Rider Building 
State Collogo, PA 16801 

Phono: (814) 867-4088 
I Fax: (814) 863-8469 



No. Term, 19 

PROOF O F P U B L I C A T I O N OF NOTICE I N T H E W I L L I A M S P O R T 
S U N - G A Z E T T E U N D E R A C T NO. 587, APPROVED M A Y 16,1929 

STATE OF P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
COUNTY OF L Y C O M I N G SS: 

Bernard A. Oravec Publisher of the Sun-Gazette Company, publishers of the Williamsport, Sun-Gazette, successor 
to tbe Williamsport Sun and the Gazette & Bulletin, both daily newspapers of general circulation, published at 252 West Fourth Street, 
"Williamsport, Pennsylvania, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the Williamsport Sun was established in 1870 and the Gazette & 
Bulletin was established in 1801, since which dates said successor, the Williamsport Sun-Gazette, has been regularly issued and pub­
lished in thi ~ PEÎ /VLVANW " "

 a ^ 0 r e s a ' ^ ' a C 0 ^ 0 ^ ^ i e P1^11*6^ notice is attached hereto exactly as the same was printed and 
published i i PUBLIC UTILITY ' i f said Williamsport Sun-Gazette on the following dates, viz: 

COMMISSION 
NOTICE 

Applications of The 
Pennsylvania stale 
University For Approval 
To Offer, Render, or Fur­
nish Services as a 
Marketer/Broker Engaged 
In The Business Of Sun-
ftyng Natural Gas Supply 
Service? and Electricity 
Supply or Electric Genera­
tion Services, To The 
Public In The Com­
monwealth Of Pennsvlva- f 
ma, 

Affiant fur 
to verify tl 
of publicat 

THE S 
and ce: 

an officer daily authorized by the Sun-Gazette Company, publisher of the Williamsport Sun-Gazette, 
mder oath and also declares that affiant is not interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice 
gations in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publication are true. 

The Pennsylvania State 
University will be filinq 
an application wilh1 tho 
Pennsylvania Public Utili­
ty Commission PPUC't 

a license as 
broker/marheter engaged 

the.business of. provid 
mg natural-gas services 

' m e Pennsylvania State 
University will also be fii-

| ["9 an application with ihe 
M J L tor a license to sup-

'Pl/ electricity or 'eleclric 
. Ifjeneratjon services,as a 

.proker/marketer engaged 
•in Ihe business ol supplv-

. i'ng oleetricily. The. Penn­
sylvania State Universi­
ty proposes lo-sell-electri­
city natural-gas;,and re­
lated services throughout 
oil ol Pennsylvania under 
tne provisions of the riew 

iNntural Gas Choice and 
.Competflion Act and the 
Electricity Generation 
Cusiomer Choice and 
Competition Act. 

The RUC may consider 
Inis applrcation wilhoul a 
hearing. Protesis directed 

•to Ihe technical or finan­
cial fiiness of The Penn­
sylvania State Universi­
ty may be filed wilhin 15 
days of ihe date of this, 
nolice w/th Ihe Secretary' 

Ma?8 E U C - ' „ p - a * « ' fcbb, Harnsburq, PA , 
7105-3265. You9shoul3 

send copies of any pro-' 
tast lo The Pennsylva-; 
nla State University at- 1 

tomey at ihe address list­
ed below. 

SUN-GAZETTE COMPANY 
before me Sworn to^d sub'scrib 

the ^ day q 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
CATHv tflLLEY, Notary Public 

CSty ofWiamsiport. Lycoming Counfy 
Rfy Commission Ettpfres Kay 1% 2(H0' 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING COSTS 

To the Sun-Gazette Company, Dr.: 
For publishing the notice attached 
hereto on the above state dates 
Probated same 

Total. 

By and Ihrough Counsel-
Jennifer M. Eck 

Office of General 
Counsel 

The Pennsylvania State 
University 

227 West Beaver 
Avenue 

Suite 507 Rider 
Building 

State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 867-4088 

Fax: {8141863-8469 

lUBLISHER'S RECEIPT FOR A D V E R T I S I N G COSTS 

kPANY hereby acknowledges receipt of the aforesaid advertising and publication costs 
have been fully paid. 

SUN-GAZETTE COMPANY 

B Y Bernard A. Oravec 



C O M M O N W E A L T H O F P E N N S Y L V A N I A ^ 
County of Cambria 

s ss 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

j NQIICE. i 
1 Applications oi The Pennsylvania State University For. 

Approval To Oiler, Render, or Furnish Services as a 1 

Marketer/Broker Engaged In The Business Of Supplying 
i Natural Gas Supply Sen/ices and Electncity Supply or 
I Electric Generation Services, To The Rublic In The 

Commonwealth Ol Pennsylvania. 
The Pennsylvania State University will be liling an 

i application with the Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission ("PUC") (or a license as a broker/marketer 
engaged in the business ol providing natural gas 

. services. The Pennsylvania State University will also be 
filing an application wilh !tie PUC for a license lo supply 
electricity or eleclric generalion services as a 
broker/marketer engaged in the business of supplying 
electricity, The Pennsylvania State University proposes 
to sell electricily, natural gas, and related sefvices 
throughout all of Pennsylvania under Ihe provisions of the 
new Natural Gas Choice and Competition Acl and the 
Electricity Generation Customer Choice and Competition 
Act. 
The PUC may consider this application without a hearing. 

f t u b l i s f r Protesis 

On this 23rd duy of June A.D. 2015, 

before me, the subscriber, a Notary 

Public, in and for said County and 

State, fwrsonnlly appeared 

Christine Marhefka, who being duly 

sworn according to law, deposes and 

says as Classified Advertising 

Manager of the Tribune-Democrat, 

Johnstown, PA, a newspaper of 

general circulation as defined by the 

"Newspaper Advertising Act", a 

merger September H, 1952, of the 

Johnstown Tribune, established 

December 7, 1853; and of the 

Jolinstown Democrat, established 

March 5, 1863, 

sis directed to the technical or fmancfal fitness of The tuy of Cambria, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and 
,i . ,i Ponnsylvania Stoto University may be filed within 15 , ,. , • . . , , , 
that tlu d a 0 | t h B d a t e 0 ( t h i s n o l i C e W j , h m e secretary of the ve matter published m said publication m the regular issues 
of The. PUC. P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg PA 17105-3265. You 4 on June 8, 2015; and that the Affiant is not interested in 

, ,, should send copies of any protesl lo The Pennsylvania , „ , . . , . . . . , r 

IfiG sun state University attorney at the address listed below. hat f'tioj t"e allegations as to tune, place and character oj 

said pu 

Sworn i 

By and through Counsel: 
JonniferM, Eck 

Office of General Counsel 
The Pennsylvania State University 

227 West Beaver Avenue 
Suite 507 Rider Building 
State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 867-4088 

Fax: (814) 863-8469 

STATEMENT OF A D V E R T I S I I W C O S T S 

23n l day o f j u m : , 2015. 

0.00 Um:s © $2.50 per line 

7.5 Inches © S25.00 per inch 

Notary Kct: 

Clerical I'Vt; 

Total Cost 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

0.00 

187.50 

5.00 

2.50 

195.00 

Notarial Seal 
Vivian Ohs, Notary Public 

City of Johnstown, Cambria County 
My Commission Expires Dec. 6, 2016 

MEMBER. PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES 

To The Ti-i l i imu-Deinoerat , Jolinstown, PA 

For puhlishiny the notice or (mhlicalion 

attached hereto on the above staled dales. 

I ' U B L I S H E K ' S K E C E I P T F O R A D V E R T I S I N G C O S T S 

for publisher of. 
a newspitper oi" general circulation, hereby acknowledges receipt ofthe aforesaid 

and puhlication costs and certifies that the same lias been duly paid. 

(Name of Newspaper) 

By-



Appendix C 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

On this the £ 3 day of ^IU-V 2015, I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing application 

form for licensing within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as an Electric Generation Supplier and all attachments 

have been served, as either a hardcopy or a searchable PDF version on a cd-rom, upon the following; 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Legal Department 
West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power 
800 Cabin Hill Drive 
Greensburg, PA 15601-1689 

Manager Energy Acquisition 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 

Regulatory Affairs 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Legal Department 
First Energy 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
Reading PA, 19612 

Citizens' Electric Company 
Attn: EGS Coordination 
1775 Industrial Boulevard 
Lewisburg, PA 17837 

Wellsboro Electric Company 
Attn: EGS Coordination 
33 Austin Street 
P. O. Box 138 
Wellsboro, PA 16901 

Legal Department 
Attn: Paul Russell 
PPL 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18108-1179 

UGI Utilities, Inc. 
Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator 
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360 
Post Office Box 12677 
Reading, Pa 19612-2677 

Director of Customer Energy Services 
Orange and Rockland Company 
390 West Route 59 
Spring Valley, NY 10977-5300 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7- 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

loscph J. Doncsecz, Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller 
Hie Pennsylvania State University 
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